From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX
Subject: Architects Act.
Date: February 25, 2019 6:46:52 PM

Changes are fine. Please use my electronic signature.

Thanks.

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX; Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX
Subject: BC Colleges NR feedback
Date: February 21, 2019 12:18:14 AM

Please change - We want our neighbours .... vs people. Second sentence.

Add a last sentence. Something to the effect of... Thank you be colleges for driving change and creating
opportunities for students to live out their dreams close to home.

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX
Subject: Caucus sign ups 1/2
Date: February 5, 2019 2:20:11 PM
Attachments: ATTO0001.txt

ATTO00002.txt

ATT00003.txt

ATTI 4.0

ATTO0005.txt
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: Edwardson, Jamie AEST:EX; Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX; van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX
Cc: Turner, Julie AEST:EX

Subject: DN 114124 5.13,5.17

Date: February 3, 2019 5:22:53 PM

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: Loughran, Tony D AEST:EX; Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX
Cc: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: DN 114320 OKAN

Date: February 15, 2019 1:52:00 PM

Decision Note option 1 approved
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: Hull, Deborah AEST:EX; van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX; Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX
Subject: DN 114534 board member workshop option 1 approved
Date: February 3, 2019 5:20:09 PM

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: Loughran, Tony D AEST:EX; Brewster, Kevin AEST:EX; Turner, Julie AEST:EX; Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX; van

Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX
Subject: DN 114796 NLC recommendation approved
Date: February 21, 2019 12:09:00 AM

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: Loughran, Tony D AEST:EX; van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX; Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX
Cc: Turner, Julie AEST:EX

Subject: DN 114803 UBC master of data science option 1 approved

Date: February 3, 2019 5:21:30 PM

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: Loughran, Tony D AEST:EX; Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX; van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX; Turner, Julie AEST:EX
Subject: DN 114928 proclamation approved
Date: February 21, 2019 12:29:37 AM

Sent from my iPhone

Pages 9 of 215 AED-2019-91616



From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: Loughran, Tony D AEST:EX; Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX; Turner, Julie AEST:EX; van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX
Subject: DN 114945 approved
Date: February 21, 2019 12:07:31 AM

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX; Hull, Deborah AEST:EX; Turner, Julie AEST:EX
Subject: FNLG follow up letters
Date: February 21, 2019 1:03:38 PM

Hi Deb the revised letters look excellent! Thank you. There is one letter with a reference to February 25. Amanda
knows which one. Depending on how quickly these letters will be sent, it will likely need to be edited. Thank you

Melanie

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: FW: 190310-Invitation to a Reception on Sunday, March 10, 2019 at Government House
Date: February 26, 2019 2:11:00 PM

Attachments: 190310-Invitations-Mark.pdf

Please send regrets.

From: GH RSVP FIN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 10:20 AM

To: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX <Melanie.Mark@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: 190310-Invitation to a Reception on Sunday, March 10, 2019 at Government House

Good Morning,
Please see the attached invitation and kindly RSVP by March 4, 2019.

Kind regards,

Heidi Neeves

Programmes Assistant

Office of the Lieutenant Governor
Government House

1401 Rockland Avenue

Victoria, BC V8S1V9

*Please note my new telephone number
Tel: 778-974-5529

www.ltgov.bc.ca
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX
Subject: FW: BCIT + Training

Date: February 26, 2019 2:24:00 PM
Hi Amanda,

Do you know the status of this matter?

Thank you,
MMM

From: Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX

Sent: Friday, December 21, 2018 3:54 PM

To: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX <Melanie.Mark@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: BCIT + Training

Hi Minister, attached is the information | received from the Ministry and ITA regarding the student
looking for training. An ITA advisor is going to connect with the student directly to discuss his future
options.

Cheers,
Christina

From: Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX

Sent: December 21, 2018 3:50 PM

To: Copeland, Alison LASS:EX <Alison.Copeland@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: BCIT + Training

Hi Alison,

Per our conversation here is some background infarmation that you can share with your constituent:
The metal fabricator program is one of the programs that was selected for harmonization under the
Canadian Council of Directors of Apprenticeship (CCDA) Pan-Canadian Harmonization Initiative. The
goal of this initiative is to substantively align apprenticeship systems across Canada by making
apprenticeship training requirements more consistent in the Red Seal trades. British Columbia is an

active participant in this initiative.

The ITA has a transition plan for apprentices enrolled in a training program pre-harmonization to
move them into a program that has been harmonized.

An apprenticeship advisor is going to connect with the student directly and help him through next
steps for his program and his apprenticeship.

| have asked the advisor to connect with myself and with you directly with a summary of the
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outcome of the meeting, and attached your certificate of authority to release this information. The

ITA contact’s name is Gwyn MacGregor, gmacgregor@itabc.ca.

Again, | would like to apologise for the delay in getting this information to you, and | hope that your
constituent obtains his desired outcome with his trades training. Please don’t hesitate to contact me
if you have further questions!

Warm regards and happy holidays!

Christina Rzepa

Executive Assistant to Hon. Melanie Mark

Minister for Advanced Education, Skills and Training
Room 133 Parliament Buildings

Cell: 817
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: Saadati, Negin AEST:EX
Subject: FW: CBYK: Petts - climate research
Date: February 20, 2019 11:53:00 AM

From: tno@gov.bc.ca [mailto:tho@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 8:11 AM
Subject: CBYK: Petts - climate research

CBYK (CBC Kamloops)
CBC Daybreak Kamloops
20-Feb-2019 06:20

Copyright

TNO...
Request Transcript..

This e-mail is a service provided by Government Communications and Public Engagement and is only intended for
the original addressee. All content is the copyrighted property of a third party creator of the material. Copying,
retransmitting, redistributing, selling, licensing, or emailing the material to any third party or any employee of the

Province who is not authorized to access the material is prohibited.
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: Saadati, Negin AEST:EX
Subject: FW: CHNL: Garrett-Petts - climate change research
Date: February 20, 2019 12:13:00 PM

From: tno@gov.bc.ca [mailto:tho@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2019 7:46 AM
Subject: CHNL: Garrett-Petts - climate change research

CHNL (Kamloops)

14-Feb-2019 07:02

Quoted: Will Garrett-Petts, Victor Kaisar

Copyright

INO...

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
Subject: FW: CKNW: Baldrey - BC budget
Date: February 20, 2019 11:52:00 AM

From: tno@gov.bc.ca [mailto:tho@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 8:39 AM
Subject: CKNW: Baldrey - BC budget

CKNW (Vancouver)
CKNW Lynda Steele
19-Feb-2019 15:07

Quoted: Jody Vance, Andrew Wilkinson, Keith Baldrey

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

Pages 20 of 215 AED-2019-91616



From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: Saadati, Negin AEST:EX
Subject: FW: CKWX: James/Berson - BC budget
Date: February 20, 2019 12:03:00 PM

From: tno@gov.bc.ca [mailto:tho@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 6:56 AM
Subject: CKWX: James/Berson - BC budget

CKWX (Vancouver)
News 1130
20-Feb-2019 06:07

Quoted: Noah Berson, Carole James, John Ackermann, Mike Lloyd, Liza Yuzda

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
Subject: FW: CKYE: Wilkinson - BC budget
Date: February 20, 2019 12:02:00 PM

From: tno@gov.bc.ca [mailto:tho@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 12:00 PM
Subject: CKYE: Wilkinson - BC budget

CKYE (RED FM Surrey)

CKYE Harjinder Thind
20-Feb-2019 08:42

Copyright

INO..

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

Pages 22 of 215 AED-2019-91616



From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: Saadati, Negin AEST:EX
Subject: FW: DailyHive: All interest on BC student loans eliminated
Date: February 20, 2019 12:55:00 PM

From: tno@gov.bc.ca [mailto:tho@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 2:07 PM
Subject: DailyHive: All interest on BC student loans eliminated

DailyHive
19-Feb-2019 14:10

Quoted: BC Minister

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
Subject: FW: Document Request
Date: February 20, 2019 12:08:00 PM

From: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 10:25 AM

To: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX <Melanie.Mark@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX <Michael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca>; Eso, Michael AEST:EX
<Michael.Eso@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: Document Request

FYI

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Turner, Julie AEST:EX" <Julie.Turner@gov.bc.ca>

Date: 2019-02-20 10:20 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: "van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX" <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX" <Shannon.Baskerville@gov.bc.ca>, "Eso, Michael AEST:EX"
<Mlichael.Eso@gov.bc.ca>, "Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX" <Michael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Document Request

Good morning - the Supplemental Estimates material is still in the works and Kevin is still working
with FIN as well. We will have docs for walk-in for the briefing this afternoon.
Re CT - it may not go forward on Feb 28. Shannon will give you a call.

Thanks
Julie

On Feb 20, 2019, at 9:06 AM, van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Good morning Julie,
Happy Wednesday!
The Minister is asking if she can be sent the following materials today:

e ABE Supplemental Estimates
e Revised CT deck/materials for P&A
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Please let me know if you've any questions or concerns,

Amanda van Baarsen

Ministerial Assistant to

Hon. Melanie Mark, Minister of Advanced Education, Skills, and Training
Room 133 | Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC | V8W 9V1

(P) 778-974-5075 (C) 817

Pronouns: she/her

Pages 25 of 215 AED-2019-91616



From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: Saadati, Negin AEST:EX
Subject: FW: Letter from MLA Barnett re: Apprenticeship Training Program
Date: February 20, 2019 12:14:00 PM
Attachments: 2019 02 07 RE JARTS.pdf
image001.png

From: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 7, 2019 1:47 PM

To: Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX <Shannon.Baskerville@gov.bc.ca>; Turner, Julie AEST:EX
<Julie.Turner@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX <Michael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca>; Mark, Melanie AEST:EX
<Melanie.Mark@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: Letter from MLA Barnett re: Apprenticeship Training Program

Hi Shannon, Julie,

See attached from Donna Barnett. Can someone please send me an update on status by end of
day tomorrow so I can follow up.

A

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Marks, Beverly" <Beverly.Marks(@leg.bc.ca>
Date: 2019-02-07 1:44 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Minister, AEST AEST:EX" <AEST.Minister@, .
Cc: "van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX" <Amanda.vanBaarsen(@gov >
Subject: Letter from MLA Barnett re: Apprenticeship Training Program

Please see attached letter from MLA Barnett.

Beverly Marks , Constituency Assistant

MLA Donna Barnett

Cariboo-Chilcotin

1 PO Box 95

7-530 Horse Lake Road, 100 Mile House, BC VOK 2EQ
Office: (250) 395-3916 E-mail : beverly.marks@leg.bc.ca
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Copyright

**please note: This email message, including attachments, is intended for the addressee(s) only and
may contain legally privileged information. Any unauthorized use, distribution, disclosure or
reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify sender by

return email and delete all copies.**
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: Saadati, Negin AEST:EX
Subject: FW: Media Availability: James - Budget 2019
Date: February 20, 2019 11:53:00 AM

From: tno@gov.bc.ca [mailto:tho@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 7:07 AM
Subject: Media Availability: James - Budget 2019

Media Availability
James - Budget Lockup 2019
19-Feb-2019 12:12

Quoted: Reporter, Carole James

Copyright
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Copyright

INO...

This e-mail is a service provided by Government Communications and Public Engagement and is only intended for
the original addressee.
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX
Subject: Follow up for media
Date: February 28, 2019 9:22:47 PM

Can you please send the reporter my Nisga’a name. Also she asked what I like to bake. Please tell her I asked my
girls they said their favourite thing they like me to bake is homemade apple pie. Thanks for everything!
Sent from my iPhone
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX; van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX
Subject: Fwd: CHAN: Saha - UBCO residence flooding
Date: February 17, 2019 2:28:51 PM

Please add for discussion on Tuesday
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: <tno@. .ca>

Date: February 16, 2019 at 8:32:23 PM PST

To: Undisclosed recipients:;

Subject: CHAN: Saha - UBCO residence flooding

CHAN (Global BC - Vancouver)
Global BC News Hour
16-Feb-2019 18:09

Quoted: Student, Sayhanyo Saha, Sonia Deol, Jules Knox, Streeter, Sahel Mangat,

David Green

Copyright
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Copyright

TNO...

This e-mail is a service provided by Government Communications and Public Engagement and is
only intended for the original addressee. All content is the copyrighted property of a third party
creator of the material. Copying, retransmitting, redistributing, selling, licensing, or emailing the
material to any third party or any employee of the Province who is not authorized to access the
material is prohibited.
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX
Subject: Fwd: DN TWU 113692 option 1 approved
Date: February 3, 2019 5:19:14 PM

Sorry for missing you on this correspondence
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: <Melanie. Mark@gov >

Date: February 3, 2019 at 5:17:41 PM PST

To: <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>, <mi agov >
Cc: <Julie.Turner@gov.be.ca>, <Jamie.Edwardson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: DN TWU 113692 option 1 approved

Sent from my iPhone

Pages 41 of 215 AED-2019-91616



From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX; Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX
Subject: Fwd: For sign on: statement of solidarity

Date: February 13, 2019 1:21:05 PM

Attachments: 2019Febl13 Statement of Solidarity draft.docx

ATT00001.htm

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Melanie Mark <s.22 >

Date: February 13,2019 at 1:19:06 PM PST

To: "Mark, Melanie Aest:Ex" <melanie.mark(@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: For sign on: statement of solidarity

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Rachel Singleton-Polster <rachel(@ubcic.bc.ca>
Date: Wed, Feb 13, 2019 at 10:54 AM

Subject: For sign on: statement of solidarity

To: Rachel Singleton-Polster <rachel(@ubcic >

Good morning Coalition Members,

Please see attached and below a statement of solidarity for your review and sign
on, thank you to those who have already provided their sign on and logos.

If you or your organizations would like to sign on, have any edits or changes,
please send to me before 2pm today. Please send me your organization’s logo if
I do not have it.

Thank you,

Rachel

Rachel Singleton-Polster

Pages 42 of 215 AED-2019-91616



Policy Analyst

Union of B.C. Indian Chiefs

TEL | (604) 684-0231

CELL | (604) 788-7545
FAX | (604) 684-5726

E-MAIL | rachel@ubcic.bc.ca
WEBSITE | www.ubcic.bc.ca

401 - 312 Main Street, Vancouver BC V6A 2T2

OUR LAND IS OUR FUTURE

We acknowledge our place of work is within the ancestral, traditional and unceded
territories of the X*'ma@k"ayam (Musqueam), Skwxwii7mesh
(Squamish) and Salilwata?i/Selilwitulh (Tsleil-Waututh).

Statement of Solidarity: No More Violence Against
Women and Girls

Copyright
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Copyright

For comment please call: Name, phone number
Statement supported by:

Battered Women’s Support Services

BC Assembly of First Nations

BC Government Employees Union

Downtown Eastside Women’s Centre

First United

Neskonlith Indian Band

Union of BC Indian Chiefs
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX
Subject: Fwd: For the AEST folks:
Date: February 27, 2019 6:15:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX" <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>
Date: February 27, 2019 at 3:53:50 PM PST

To: "Mark, Melanie AEST:EX" <Melanie.Mark@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX" <Shannon.Baskerville@gov.bc.ca>,

"Turner, Julie AEST:EX" <Julie.Turner@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: For the AEST folks:

Head's up, below from Stephanie.

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "King, Wendy" <Wendy.King@leg.bc.ca>
Date: 2019-02-27 3:51 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX" <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: For the AEST folks:

Hi Amanda,

Please see the note from MLA Cadieux below:

My apologies for the late cancellation of today’s briefing.

| thought in lieu | would provide a list of areas of inquiry for the supplemental estimates
so that you might be best able to prepare.

As the supplemental estimates appears to be related to the reinstatement of the
tuition free ABE/ELL we will want to cover the following:

ABE/ELL 2018 budget process
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Enrollment numbers

Completion rates

Breakdown by institution

Adult upgrading grant expenditures

Student services — specifically spending related to sexual violence policy
implementation and mental health supports and grants

And some overarching budget related questions

Thank you
Stephanie Cadieux, MLA
Surrey South
" (778) 899-8517
Facebook: /StephanieCadieux
Twitter: @Stephanie4BC
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: Elesh, Cindy AEST:EX; van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX; Saadati, Negin AEST:EX
Subject: Fwd: Invitation to 2019 BC Land Summit
Date: February 7, 2019 4:10:45 PM

Hi please send regrets looks like I’'m in session. Cheers
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Brenda Southam < tham@rei >
Date: February 7, 2019 at 2:53:22 PM PST

To: <mﬁlﬂm§z.malk.;g£>_.b_ma>
Subject: Invitation to 2019 BC Land Summit

Good afternoon Minister Mark:

I am writing to you to invite you to the Welcome Reception of the 2019 BC Land
Summit. The event will be held at the Vancouver Westin Bayshore (1601 Bayshore
Drive, Vancouver) on Wednesday, May 8, 2019 from 5—7 p.m.

We welcome you to join us and meet with land and land use professionals from the five
member organizations. We are expecting upwards of 1000 in attendance.

The current members of the BC Land Summit Society include:

<|--[if IsupportLists]-->e  <!--[endif]-->The Appraisal Institute of Canada — BC
<I--[if IsupportLists]-->e  <l--[endif]-->The British Columbia Institute of Agrologists
<I--[if IsupportLists]-->e  <l--[endif]-->The British Columbia Society of Landscape
Architects
<|--[if IsupportLists]-->¢  <!--[endif]-->The Planning Institute of British Columbia
<I--[if IsupportLists]-->e  <l--[endif]-->The Real Estate Institute of British Columbia
The Mission of the BC Land Summit Society

Driven to create the premier land and land-use conference in British Columbia, the BC
Land Summit Society provides a unique interdisciplinary conference that promotes
collaboration amongst diverse land professional, and encourages public understanding
of land issues.

Held every five years, the BC Land Summit is the premier collaborative conference
providing interdisciplinary education, professional development, training and
networking opportunities for professional practitioners in fields related to land and
land-use in British Columbia.

Thank you for your consideration of this request and | look forward to hearing from
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you.

Best regards,
Brenda

Brenda Southam, CAE
Chair

BC Land Summit Society
604.685.3702 ext 104

Mark your calendars for May 8- 10, 2019
Westin Bayshore Hotel - Vancouver, BC
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX; Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX; Saadati, Negin AEST:EX
Subject: Fwd: Late addition to Lind Initiative - John Kasich February 26

Date: February 7, 2019 4:12:49 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Hi! Please send regrets we are in session. Thanks
Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: Phil Lind <Philip.Li rei
Date: February 7, 2019 at 12: 37; 1?' PM PST

To: "melanie.mark@gov.be.ca" < @ >
Subject: Late addition to Lind Initiative - John Kasich February 26

The University of B.C. has a wonderful program designed to bring highly sought after
Americans with the brightest ideas and the most impressive resumes to the UBC
Campus. It began four years ago — the Phil Lind Initiative has already brought such
figures as Joseph Stiglitz, Robert Reich, Jeffrey Sachs, E.J Dionne Jr., David Frum, Jane
Mavyer, Jim Abramson, Edward Luce, Francis Fukuyama, Steven Pinker, Susan Rice and
Anne-Marie Slaughter to UBC.

Each speaker must participate in various classroom settings and must give one public
lecture on Campus. The results have been impressive. These speakers are in high
demand and although they travel a well-worn path between the Ivy league schools in
the U.S., north east, they are rarely seen in B.C. This program attempts to address that
issue.

This year the Phil Lind Initiative 2019 series at UBC willexplore the politics of climate
change in the US, with visits from some of the world’s foremost intellectuals on the

subject. The series are:

January 15t — Robert Bullard (Venue: Freddy Wood Theatre)

February 12t — Elizabeth Kolbert (Venue: Freddy Wood Theatre)
February 26" - John Kasich (Venue: Chan Centre)

March 12" — Winona LaDuke (Venue: Chan Centre Telus Studio)

April 2" - Bill McKibben (Venue: Chan Centre Telus Studio)

April 12t — Naomi Klein (Venue: Old Auditorium)
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| will be attending the John Kasich lecture on February 26, hosting a small dinner
following and hope you are able to join us.

Please let Michelle Cha, at Michelle.cha@rci.rogers.com or 416-935-3501 know as soon

as possible if you are able to attend.

To see more on the speakers viewhttps://lindinitiative.ubc.ca/series/america-and-the-

climate-crisis/.

Michelle Cha

Executive Assistant to Phil Lind, Vice Chairman
333 Bloor Street East, 10th Floor

Toronto, ON M4W 1G9

michelle.ch rci.r rs.com
0 416-935-3501 m 416-400-3501

O ROGERS

This communication is confidential. We only send and receive email on the basis

of the terms set out atwww.rogers.com/web/content/emailnotice

Ce message est confidentiel. Notre transmission et réception de courriels se fait
strictement suivant les modalités énoncées dans 1’avis publié

awww.rogers.com/aviscourriel

This communication is confidential. We only send and receive email on the basis of the

terms set out atwww.rogers.com/web/content/emailnotice
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Ce message est confidentiel. Notre transmission et réception de courriels se fait
strictement suivant les modalités énoncées dans I'avis publié

awww.rogers.com/aviscourriel

This communication is confidential. We only send and receive email on the basis
of the terms set out at www.rogers.com/web/content/emailnotice

Ce message est confidentiel. Notre transmission et réception de courriels se fait
strictement suivant les modalités énoncées dans 1’avis publi¢ a
WWWw.rogers.com/aviscourriel
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX
Subject: Fwd: The Tyee: With Demand Booming, International Student Tuition Climbs Ever Higher
Date: February 26, 2019 8:55:35 AM

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: <tno@. .ca>

Date: February 25, 2019 at 9:31:58 AM PST

To: Undisclosed recipients:;

Subject: The Tyee: With Demand Booming, International Student Tuition
Climbs Ever Higher

The Tyee
Katie Hyslop
25-Feb-2019 09:14

Copyright
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: Elesh, Cindy AEST:EX; van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX
Subject: Fwd: Tim Hortons meeting

Date: February 15, 2019 11:22:38 PM

Attachments: image002.png

Please set this up. Thank you
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Mark, Melanie AEST:EX" <Melanie.Mark(@gov.bc.ca>
Date: February 15,2019 at 11:21:56 PM PST
To: "Murray, Asta HLTH:EX" <Asta.Murray(@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Tim Hortons meeting

Asta. It was lovely to meet you and yes we will make the meeting happen. I’'ll ask
my staff to set it up. Ps I just posted our picture on twitter. Best Minister Melanie

Mark

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 14, 2019, at 8:15 AM, Murray, Asta HLTH:EX
<Asta.Murray@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

It was so nice to meet you today at Tims! | did want to mention when you
came into the house in regalia with drummers and singers 22 Thank
you for representing strong Indigenous women!

| am the mentor to two amazing Indigenous Youth Interns in the
Indigenous Youth Internship Program with the PSA. Do you think you
would have some time sit down and meet with them? | know it would
mean the world to them! If you don’t have time — | completely

understand ©

Together in wellness,

<image001.jpg>

At Wu/m,a?

Cree, Metis and Mohawk
Senior Policy Analyst, Office of Indigenous Health

Health Sector Change and Transformation Division
Ministry of Health

4th Floor, Pillar E8, 1515 Blanshard Street

Victoria BC V8W 3C8

Traditional homelands of the Lekwungen speaking peoples
of Esquimalt and Songhees First Nations

Tel: 250-952-2732
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| Email: Asta.Murray@gov.bc.ca

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to
whom it

is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged or confidential. Any
distribution,

disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have

received this

in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message.

<image002.png>
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX
Subject: Fwd: You're invited: 2019 #BCTECHSummit Welcome Reception
Date: February 27, 2019 1:34:27 PM

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: Raghwa Gopal <marketing(@innovatebc.ca>
Date: February 27 2019 at 1 29 16 PM PST

To: < i 7
Subject: You're invited: 2019 #BCTECHSummit Welcome Reception
Reply-To: Raghwa Gopal <marketing@innovatebc.ca>

a

Dear Melanie Mark,

On behalf of Innovate BC, the B.C. Government, and Rogers Communications, | would like to
invite you to the 2019 #BCTECHSummit Welcome Reception on March 11th, 2019,

This invite-only event will bring together senior industry and government leaders, sponsors and
top speakers to enjoy delicious food and drinks and to hear a number of exciting announcements

that will spark conversations that will continue throughout the week.

Special guests for the evening include Bruce Ralston, Minister of Jobs, Trade and Technology
and Rick Sellers, President, British Columbia, Rogers Communications.

Key Welcome Reception Details:

« Date: Monday, March 11th
s Time: 5:00pm-7:00pm
¢ Location: Vancouver Convention Centre West (Level 3)

To reserve your spot, please respond to this e-mail no later than March 4, 2019.
Please note that this invitation is non-transferrable.

We hope to see you there!
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Sincerely,

Raghwa Gopal
President + CEO
Innovate BC

The #BCTECHSummit is an initiative of the
Government of British Columbia in partnership with Innovate BC.

a

B B B &8 &8 &

This email was sent to Melanie.Mark@gov.bc.ca
why did | get this? unsubscribe from this list update subscription preferences
marketing@innovatebe.ca - 1188 West Georgia Street - 9th Floor - Vancouver, BC V6E 4A2 - Canada
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX
Subject: Fwd: additions/removals
Date: February 4, 2019 12:01:15 PM

Please print for me
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX" <Cin
Date: January 31, 2019 at 4:53:03 PM PST

To: "Mark, Melanie AEST:EX" <Melanie.Mark(@gov.bc.ca>

Ce: "van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX" <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: additions/removals

Tuesday Feb 5™ — Removed: DOT 12:00-1:00
Tuesday Feb 5t — Waitlist for Helijet came through — NOW ON 5:30-6:05
Monday Feb 11™ — Removed: Hold for Stakeholder Meetings

Monday Feb 11t — Removed 30/60/90 and Issues of the day — due to Cabinet
Committee Meeting on Reconciliation

Tuesday Feb 12th — 30/60/90 8:30-9:00 and Issues of the day 9:00-9:30
Thursday Feb 14th- Meeting w Kim Emerson 11:15-12:15

Monday Feb 18" — Removed: 30/60/90 and Issues of the day — due to Cabinet
Committee Meeting on Reconciliation

Tuesday Feb 19™" — 30/60/90 8:30-9:00 and Issues of the day 9:00-9:30

Tuesday Feb 19 — Hold: Meeting w Kim Emerson 3:00-4:00 — this meeting to happen

after budget speech — you okay with that - thanks

Monday Feb 25t — Removed: 30/60/90 and Issues of the day — due to Cabinet
Committee Meeting on Reconciliation

Tuesday Feb 26™ - 30/60/90 8:30-9:00 and Issues of the day 9:00-9:30

Monday March 4™ — Removed: 30/60/90 and Issues of the day - — due to Cabinet
Committee Meeting on Reconciliation

Tuesday March gth 30/60/90 8:30-9:00 and Issues of the day 9:00-9:30

Monday March 25t — Removed: 30/60/90 and Issues of the day — due to Cabinet
Committee Meeting on Reconciliation

Tuesday March 26 - 30/60/90 8:30-9:00 and Issues of the day 9:00-9:30

Monday April 8™ — Removed: 30/60/90 and Issues of the day - — due to Cabinet
Committee Meeting on Reconciliation

Tuesday April 9t - 30/60/90 8:30-9:00 and Issues of the day 9:00-9:30
Monday April 29" - Removed: 30/60/90 and Issues of the day - — due to Cabinet
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Committee Meeting on Reconciliation

Tuesday April 301" - 30/60/90 8:30-9:00 and Issues of the day 9:00-9:30
Monday May 13 - Removed: 30/60/90 and Issues of the day - — due to Cabinet
Committee Meeting on Reconciliation

Tuesday May 14" - 30/60/90 8:30-9:00 and Issues of the day 9:00-9:30
Monday May 27t - Removed: 30/60/90 and Issues of the day - — due to Cabinet
Committee Meeting on Reconciliation

Tuesday May 28 -30/60/90 8:30-9:00 and Issues of the day 9:00-9:30

Cindy Flesh

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Melanie Mark

Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
Telephone: 250-356-0179

** In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing
compliance with the Lobbyists Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration
requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at:
https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/. **

**please note: This email message, including attachments, is intended for the addressee(s)
only and may contain legally privileged information. Any unauthorized use, distribution,
disclosure or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please
notify sender by return email and delete all copies. **
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX
Cc: van B n, Amanda AEST:EX
Subject: Latest draft budget speech
Date: February 25, 2019 1:52:44 PM

Please send it to me by the end of the day today. Thank you

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX
Cc: Elesh, Cindy AEST:EX
Subject: March 8 west coast leaf

Date: February 8, 2019 11:42:02 AM

My CA will be with me you and I can meet up after.

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: Elesh, Cindy AEST:EX
Subject: s.22
Date: February 13, 2019 10:34:33 AM

Cabinet might wrap up early.

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX; Loughran, Tony D AEST:EX; Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX; Turner, Julie AEST:EX
Subject: 0OICs TRU
Date: February 3, 2019 5:24:50 PM

Two names from CABRO approved
Sukhbinder Singh Gill
Lillian Kwan

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX; Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX
Subject: Premiers international scholarship message from MMM approved
Date: February 21, 2019 12:10:50 AM

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX
Subject: RE: Budget Day Invitation - Ministers and Government MLAs
Date: February 11, 2019 10:48:00 AM

| am finding out if Brian can attend next week.
| couldn’t find anyone for tomorrow to take Mia’s spot sorry

From: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 8:39 AM

To: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX <Melanie.Mark@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Budget Day Invitation - Ministers and Government MLAs

Hi Minister,

For context — | asked Cindy if it was possible to get a second ticket so that both Kevin and Brian could
go and she inquired. Looks like we got two! Means that Mia can go if she’d like and we can offer the
throne speech ticket to either of the two if you'd like.

Amanda van Baarsen

Ministerial Assistant to

Hon. Melanie Mark, Minister of Advanced Education, Skills, and Training
Room 133 | Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC | V8W 9V1

(P) 778-974-5075 (C)s-17

Pronouns: she/her

From: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Sent: February 11, 2019 8:30 AM

To: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>; Mark, Melanie AEST:EX
<Melanie.Mark@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Budget Day Invitation - Ministers and Government MLAs

We have received the extra ticket for budget day — let me know who | and will forward to MoF -
thanks

From: Sather, Kelly FIN:EX

Sent: February 9, 2019 5:50 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>; Reid, Heidi FIN:EX <Heidi.Reid@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Budget Day Invitation - Ministers and Government MLAs

Hi Cindy —

Thank you for your response.
We will be able to accommodate additional guests. Please send over Minister Mark’s additions and
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we will put them to the list.

Thank you,
Kelly

Kelly Sather

Executive Assistant

Office of the Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-888-5930

From: Reid, Heidi FIN:EX
Sent: February 8, 2019 12:14 PM

To: Sather, Kelly FIN:EX <Kelly.Sather@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Budget Day Invitation - Ministers and Government MLAs

From: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Sent: February 8, 2019 12:08 PM

To: Reid, Heidi FIN:EX <Heidi.Reid@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Budget Day Invitation - Ministers and Government MLAs

Kevin O'Leary is Minister Mark’s confirmed guest for budget day — | will wait to hear back from you
about the request for second tickets.

From: Reid, Heidi FIN:EX

Sent: February 4, 2019 2:06 PM

To: LP Administrative Coordinators <LPACS@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>; LP Support Staff
<PSUPORT@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>; Giuliano, Angela LASS:EX <Angela.Giuliano@leg.bc.ca>; Scambler,
Teresa LASS:EX <Teresa.Scambler@leg.bc.ca>; Gill, Goneet LASS:EX <Goneet.Gill@leg.bc.ca>; Kang,
Gurbrinder LASS:EX <Gurbrinder.Kang@leg.bc.ca>; Mitchell, Noah LASS:EX
<Noah.Mitchell@leg.bc.ca>; Virk, Rajmeet LASS:EX <Rajmeet.Virk@leg.bc.ca>; Kesteven, Torey
LASS:EX <Torey.Kesteven@leg.bc.ca>; Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX <Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca>:
Vasilev, Susan LASS:EX < n.Vasilev@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: Reid, Heidi FIN:EX <Heidi.Reid@gov.bc.ca>; Sather, Kelly FIN:EX <Kelly.Sather@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Budget Day Invitation - Ministers and Government MLAs

Importance: High

Good afternoon,
Government MLAs and Ministers have been allotted one seat each for a guest

to sit in the House on Budget Day, Tuesday, February 19th, 2019. Note that this
is for Budget Day, not Throne Speech guests.
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Please provide the name of the guest your Minister/Member has confirmed
will be attending to the Office of the Minister of Finance. Seats are assigned
by name and placeholder names will not be able to be accommodated.
Please submit your guest’s name no later than end of day February 8th to

Heidi.Reid@gov.bc.ca

Assigned tickets will be available for pick up by the guest beginning at 11 AM
on Budget Day in the Rattenbury Room (139). For security reasons, the building
will be on lockdown. Guests should enter through the front main doors of the
Building. Guests will need to provide ID to pick up their ticket.

Guests must pick up tickets by 1:00 PM at the latest and be seated before
Question Period, which starts at 1:30 PM. We will not be able to
accommodate late arrivals.

There will be a reception immediately following adjournment of the House in
the Lower Rotunda on the main floor of the Buildings that everyone is
welcome to attend.

Please let the Minister of Finance’s office know if you have a guest with special
needs so that arrangements can be made accordingly.

Thank you,

Heidi Reid

Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Carole James

Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
Phone: 778-974-5988

E-mail: Heidi.Reid@gov.bc.ca
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: Elesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Cc: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX
Subject: RE: Formal invitation to UBC Connects
Date: February 8, 2019 12:59:00 PM

Hi | can’t make it- | am presenting at SSP then home then to YVR. Please send regrets.

From: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Sent: Friday, February 8, 2019 12:56 PM

To: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX <Melanie.Mark@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Formal invitation to UBC Connects

Sorry Minister meant to include the particulars — no role — thanks and let me know if you have any
questions

Professor Santa J. Ono
President and Vice-Chancellor

invites you,
as a valued supporter of the University of British Columbia,

to join him for a special reception
with Michael Pollan

and to stay and attend as his guest for
B nn f ring Michael Pollan

Food, plants and psychedelics:
Revolutionar roach human health and well-bein

at
The Orpheum Theatre
1 Smith r Van ver, B
Please use the entrance on Seymour Street

on
Monday, February 11, 2019

5:00 — 6:00pm_« Reception
6:30 — 9:00pm_+ UBC Connects

From: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Sent: February 8, 2019 12:48 PM

To: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX <Velanie.Mark@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Formal invitation to UBC Connects
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Importance: High
Hello Minister — can | get your thoughts — you have SSP from 5-7 at $:1° (you are presenting)
Okay to regret?

Ps —Shannon will be on the same flight (AC) back to Victoria on Feb 11th

From: de Jager, Adriaan <adriaan.dejager@ubc.ca>
Sent: February 8, 2019 12:39 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Formal invitation to UBC Connects
Importance: High

Hi Cindy,

The attached has all the details.
Hope the Minister can attend.
Cheers, ad]

Adriaan de_Jager MScEcon
Associate Vice President, Government Relations and Community Engagement
The University of British Columbia
Phone 604 822 3375 | Cell 604 828 5521 | Fax 604 822 8102
6328 Memorial Road | Vancouver, BC Canada V6T 122
i . Qul
www.governmentrelations. .ca | www.ubc.ca

The contents of this communication, including any attachmenti(s), are confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient (or are not receiving this communication on behalf of the intended recipient), please notify the sender
immediately and delete or destroy this communication without reading it, and without making, forwarding, or retaining any
copy or record of it or its contents. We have taken precautions against viruses, but take no responsibility for loss or damage
caused by any virus present.
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX
Subject: RE: SSP meeting January 30, 2019 - Rescheduled
Date: February 11, 2019 11:14:00 AM
s.13 . Thanks

From: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 11:13 AM

To: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX <Melanie.Mark@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: SSP meeting January 30, 2019 - Rescheduled

see below for the dinner option at Sl this evening — | have added to your calendar as well.

From: Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX

Sent: February 11, 2019 9:37 AM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: SSP meeting January 30, 2019 - Rescheduled

On Monday for the SSP meeting, we will be serving...
Slow Roasted Striploin
Au jus, roast nugget potatoes, zucchini, glazed carrots

Dawn-Alena Brown

Cabinet Operations|Office of the Premier

Room 033| 617 Government Street, Victoria, B.C. | VEW 9V1
Ph: 778.974.5082 / Cell: 778.584.0197

From: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX
Sent: February 11, 2019 9:36 AM
To: Gervais, Monica PREM:EX <Monica.Gervais@gov.bc.ca>; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

<Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>; Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX <Dawn.A.Brown@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: SSP meeting January 30, 2019 - Rescheduled

Hello ladies — Minister Mark will now be attending SSP in Victoria — 's.15 no longer required — can
you please let me know what the dinner will be for Minister Mark — thanks muchly

From: Gervais, Monica PREM:EX

Sent: February 5, 2019 11:00 AM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX
<Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: SSP meeting January 30, 2019 - Rescheduled

FYI, since there is one member attending in s.15 we will not be offering catering in the .13
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Regards,
Monica

From: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Sent: February 5, 2019 9:40 AM

To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>; Gervais, Monica PREM:EX
<Monica.Gervais@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX <Dawn.A.Brown@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: SSP meeting January 30, 2019 - Rescheduled

Thanks all

From: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Sent: February 5, 2019 9:38 AM

To: Gervais, Maonica PREM:EX <Monica.Gervais@gov.bc.ca>; Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX
<Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX <Dawn.A.Brown@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: SSP meeting January 30, 2019 - Rescheduled

Wonderful, thank you Monica and Dawn!

Amanda Robb
Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable Bruce Ralston Minister of Jobs, Trade and Technology

Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable George Chow Minister of State for Trade

Room 138 | Parliament Buildings | Victoria |British Columbia | V8W 9E2
Phone: 778-974-6023 | Fax: 250-356-3000 | Email:amanda.robb@gov.bc.ca

From: Gervais, Monica PREM:EX

Sent: February 5, 2019 9:36 AM

To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>; Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX
<Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX <Dawn.A.Brown@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: SSP meeting January 30, 2019 - Rescheduled

Hi Amanda,
Yes, Dawn & | will look after.
Regards,

Monica

Cell/text s.17
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From: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Sent: February 5, 2019 9:34 AM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Gervais, Monica PREM:EX <Monica.Gervais@gov.bc.ca>; Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX
<Dawn.A.Brown@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: SSP meeting January 30, 2019 - Rescheduled

Hi—

Minister Mark is approved to attend from s.15

Monica, can you please make sure this is arranged?
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

Room 138 | Parliament Buildings | Victoria | British Columbia | V8W 9E2
Phone: 778-974-6023 | Fax: 250-356-3000 | Email:amanda.robb@gov.bc.ca

From: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Sent: January 31, 2019 3:15 PM

To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Gervais, Monica PREM:EX <Monica.Gervais@gov.bc.ca>; Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX
<Dawn.A.Brown@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: SSP meeting January 30, 2019 - Rescheduled

Importance: High

Hello — Minister Mark is asking if she could do this meeting in Vancouver at s.17 — your
consideration of this request is much appreciated — thanks and please let me know if you need
anything futher.

From: Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX

Sent: January 22, 2019 8:00 AM

To: Beale, William TRAN:EX <William.Beale@gov.bc.ca>; Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX
<Dawn.A.Brown@gov.bc.ca>; Cooling, Karen LBR:EX <Karen.Cooling@gov.bc.ca>; Demelo, Paula
IRR:EX <Paula.Demelo@gov.bc.ca>; Dixon, Olivia PREM:EX <Qlivia.Dixon@gov.bc.ca>; Drew, Ashley
ENV:EX <Ashley.Drew@gov.bc.ca>; Duguay, llene JTT:EX <|lene.Duguay@gov.bc.ca>; Duncan, Kate
EMPR:EX <Kate.Duncan@gov.bc.ca>; Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>; Fleurant,

Kathleen CITZ:EX <Kathleen.Fleurant@gov.bc.ca>; Garnier, Jack LBR:EX <Jack.Garnier@gov.bc.ca>;
Gervais, Monica PREM:EX <Monica.Gervais@gov.bc.ca>; Giuliano, Angela LASS:EX
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<Angela.Giuliano@leg.bc.ca>; Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX <Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca>; Hockin, Amber
PREM:EX <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>; Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>; lliffe,
Liam AEST:EX <Liam.lliffe@gov.bc.ca>; Oldham, Lisa E AGRI:EX <Lisa.Oldham@gov.bc.ca>; Kennedy,
Christine PREM:EX <Christine.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca>; Kesteven, Torey LASS:EX
<Torey.Kesteven@leg.bc.ca>; Leppard, Brianna AGRI:EX <Brianna.lLeppard@gov.bc.ca>; Loubert,
Danny PREM:EX <Danny.Loubert@gov.bc.ca>; Ma, Tiffany J FIN:EX <Tiffany.Ma@gov.bc.ca>; Massy,
Michelle E PREM:EX <Michelle.Massy@gov.bc.ca>; McCarthy, Samantha EMPR:EX
<Samantha.McCarthy@gov.bc.ca>; McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX <Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca>;
Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX <Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca>; Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX
<Eleanor.Mulloy@gov.bc.ca>; Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>; Neilson, Kirsten
ENV:EX <Kirsten.Neilson@gov.bc.ca>; Papadopoulos, James TRAN:EX
<James.Papadopoulos@gov.bc.ca>; Purdy, Sandra FLNR:EX <Sandra.Purdy@gov.bc.ca>; Reid, Heidi
FIN:EX <Heidi.Reid@gov.bc.ca>; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>; Roberts, Connie
A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>; Russell, Shannon CITZ:EX <Shannon.Russell@gov.bc.ca>;
Scambler, Teresa LASS:EX <Teresa.Scambler@|eg.bc.ca>; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
<Amanda.Shortt@gov.bc.ca>; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>; Walters, Hailey JTT:EX
<Hailey.Walters@gov.bc.ca>; Waters, Leah TRAN:EX <Leah.Waters@gov.bc.ca>; Wensink, Alison
PREM:EX <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>; White, Christine MAH:EX <Christine. White@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: SSP meeting January 30, 2019 - Rescheduled

Importance: High

Good morning,

Please note that the following meeting has been rescheduled.

SSp

(NOW) Monday, February 11, 2019 (WAS) Wednesday, January 30, 2019
(NOW) 5:00 p.m. — 7:00 p.m. (WAS) 3:30 p.m. — 5:30 p.m.
(NOW)s.15 (WAS) s.15

While the Chair is aware that this time and date are not convenient for everyone, he does appreciate
everyone’s time and effort.

Please update your Minister/Officials’ calendar to reflect this change.
Thank you,

Dawn-Alena Brown

Cabinet Operations|Office of the Premier

Room 033| 617 Government Street, Victoria, B.C. | VW 9V 1
Ph: 778.974.5082 / Cell: 778.584.0197
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX
Subject: Re: 30/60/90 on Tuesday Feb 19th 11:00-12:00
Date: February 14, 2019 1:13:34 PM

Yea that’s fine

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 14, 2019, at 1:12 PM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

The DM will be unable to attend this as she will be in Budget Lockup — okay to proceed
without her? Thanks

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
Subject: Re: Arriving at the BC TECH Youth Innovation day speech
Date: February 21, 2019 10:26:33 AM

I’11 probably drive will find street parking
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 21, 2019, at 10:21 AM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thoughts on this — thanks Minister

From: Binder, Stephen GCPE:EX

Sent: February 20, 2019 12:52 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>; Snoddon,
Michael AEST:EX <Michael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca>; Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX
<Rodney.Porter@gov.bc.ca>; Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX
<Jennifer.Fernandes@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Arriving at the BC TECH Youth Innovation day speech

Hi Cindy,

Do you have any indication on how the Minister is planning to get to the BC Tech Youth
Innovation Day speech on March 12. There is no parking reserved but we can do so
through Impark (1-866-277-5501). The local coordinator can also greet the Minister at
a dropoff point.

Many thanks,
Stephen

Stephen Binder | Public Affairs Officer
Government Communications & Public Engagement
B.C. Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills and Training

Phone: 250.208.1857 |email: stephen.binder@gov.bc.ca
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX
Subject: Re: BC Public Service Co-Op Students
Date: February 13, 2019 1:21:46 PM

Yes I cando it
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 13, 2019, at 12:28 PM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Minister — just following up on this - thansk

From: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Sent: February 12, 2019 2:53 PM

To: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX <Melanie.Mark@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: BC Public Service Co-Op Students

Hello Minister — you said yes to this — there will be about 36 students (give or take)
they would like an hour — event to happen in the Press Gallery (like last year) they are

hoping for a day the week of Feb 25" — | can offer them Feb 28" (Thursday) 11:15-
12:15 —you okay with that - thanks

From: Nicholls, David <David.Nicholls@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: January 21, 2019 11:00 AM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: BC Public Service Co-Op Students

Hi Cindy,

| wanted to check in to see if you have been able to find a time that will work with
Minister Mark’s schedule to meet with the BC Public Service Co-op students?

There is no rush to arrange this meeting, so please be in touch whenever you have a
better idea of the Minister’s schedule for February.

Thanks,

David

From: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX [mailto:Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, January 4, 2019 2:50 PM
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To: Nicholls, David <David.Nicholls@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: BC Public Service Co-Op Students

Thanks David — | will get back to you ASAP

From: Nicholls, David <David.Nicholls@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: January 4, 2015 2:40 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: BC Public Service Co-Op Students

Hi Cindy,

| have received a request from the BC Public Service Co-Op program to see if Minister
Mark would be available to meet with their new group of students. She very kindly met
with a group of Co-Op students last year in October.

They have asked if the Minister would be available for an hour during the week of
February 4 — 8. | recognize that the Leg. does not resume until the following week, so a
later date might work better for the Minister. They are quite flexible with their
schedule, so any date/time in February that works for the Minister should work for
them.

Once a date and time is determined, | can book the Press Theatre. | can also give you
more information on the number of students, as my contact has not confirmed that for
me yet.

Thanks,

David
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: Loughran, Tony D AEST:EX

Subject: Re: Better Regulations for British Columbians
Date: February 11, 2019 5:55:01 PM

Thank you Tony!

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 11, 2019, at 5:54 PM, Loughran, Tony D AEST:EX <Tony.Loughran@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Hi Minister - here are a few quick bullets on the Better regulations for British
Columbians, in case it comes up for discussion:

The proposed amendments apply the Private Training Regulation (PTR). They are
minor changes primarily intended to correct errors, remove duplications, and
clarify requirements

The Private Training Act and the PTR set out protections for students (such as the
creation of a student tuition protection fund to reimburse students that have been
misled) and obligations for private training institutions in British

Columbia, including various notice and reporting requirements.

AEST’s amendments to the PTR can all be made by Ministerial Order and do not
require Cabinet approval or legislative amendment.

If approved by the Minister, they would be announced as part of Better Regulations
for British Columbians Day — March 6, 2019.
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: Plant, Byron AG:EX

Cc: Elesh, Cindy AEST:EX; Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX; van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX; Armstrong, Jaime AG:EX
Subject: Re: Bills for PM signing

Date: February 15, 2019 4:56:55 PM

They should all be signed
Sent from my iPad

On Feb 15, 2019, at 4:17 PM, Plant, Byron AG:EX <Byron.Plant@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good afternoon Minister,

There are two more bills requiring Presiding member signature. Signing by this evening
is requested as these are time-sensitive.

They have been uploaded to your iPad in the “Signing>Bills” folder. Please note that
there are two documents for each Bill, each of which requires signatures as noted

below:

e Bill [#] complete (sign page 1)
e Bill [#] covers (sign pages 1 AND 2)

These documents will be accessible on your iPad in PDF Expert in the “Signing>Bills”
folder (please note that you will need to do a Full Sync in order to retrieve the item —
and “push changes” and “full Sync” once the documents have been signed). | will
confirm by way of email once the documents have been signed in full.

Please let me know as soon as possible if you have any questions or anticipate any
delays in signing.

Thank you,
Byron

Byron Plant | Manager and Registrar, Official Documents

Order in Council Administration Office | Office of Legislative Counsel | Legal Services
Branch

Phone: (778) 974-4653 | Fax: 250-387-4349 | byron.plant@gov.bc.ca
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: Plant, Byron AG:EX

Cc: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX; Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX; van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX
Subject: Re: Bills for Presiding Member signature

Date: February 14, 2019 5:40:30 PM

They are signed.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 14, 2019, at 5:23 PM, Plant, Byron AG:EX <Byron.Plant@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good afternoon Minister,

As mentioned in your office earlier today, your signatures are required for two Bills.
Signing this evening is requested as these are time-sensitive Bills.

These have been uploaded to your iPad in the “Signing>Bills” folder. Please note that
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
Subject: Re: Briefing required by March 25th
Date: February 27, 2019 4:04:21 PM

Is there Pre brief materials.
Does 12-1 work March 7
Sent from my 1Pad

On Feb 27, 2019, at 3:45 PM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Looking for you direction on this — please see below for the requested days and your
what is in your calendar (in red)

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sent: February 26, 2019 5:03 PM

To: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX <Sara.Hembree@gov.bc.ca>; Reid, Heidi FIN:EX
<Heidi.Reid@gov.bc.ca>; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX <Tanera.Nanninga@gov.bc.ca>;
Normand, Nicole AG:EX <Nicole.Normand@gov.bc.ca>; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX
<Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>; White, Emily MCF:EX <Emily.White@gov.bc.ca>; Hansen,
Lucy HLTH:EX <Lucy.Hansen@gov.bc.ca>; Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX
<Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Briefing required by March 25th

Importance: High

Hi All,

| have been asked to set up a briefing with MSF and all your Ministers and this needs to

happen by March 25t

us with next week. This is regarding
5.12,5.13 Should be an hour.

CCR meeting, which, with the 2 break weeks, really only leaves
s.12,5.13

We have the following times available next week:

March 5: 8:00 am or 5:30 pm — 8:30 issues of the day and Ministry Briefing 3:00-6:00

March 6t 8:00 am or 5:30 pm — 8:30 issues of the day and House Duty 5:00-7:00 —
and mostly likely estimates

March 7t: 8:00 am or 5:30 pm — 8:30 issues of the day and House Duty 4:30-6:00

| really hope we can all make something work.

Thanks,

Connie Roberts

Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Scott Fraser
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Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Room #323, Parliament Buildings

Victoria, BC

Phone: 778-974-6014
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

Cc: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX; van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX; Eso, Michael AEST:EX; Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX
Subject: Re: Budget

Date: February 17, 2019 3:32:03 PM

Thanks yes let’s continue with this framework cheers
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 17, 2019, at 3:24 PM, Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX <Michael.Snoddon(@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Hi Minister,

Happy to work on this with Rodney. Wondering if you want a pre-check in on
general themes or if you’d like to follow the themes that we set out in revisions to
the throne speech reply we worked on together:

3 minutes- new choices
3 minutes- gov priorities
4 minutes- TRC

5 minutes- AEST

5 minutes- VMP

We will receive messaging and highlights on Tuesday afternoon around 2pm and
political staff have a full messaging and budget briefing Tuesday evening. Goal is

to have a draft for you before the end of the gala.

The timeline is unfortunate, but I do believe we can get some great bones together
for you to give a fulsome speech.

Happy to chat!
Michael
Michael Snoddon

Ministerial Assistant to the Hon. Melanie Mark
Minister of Advanced Education, Skills & Training

sA7 | michael.snoddon@gov.be.ca

On Feb 17, 2019, at 3:05 PM, Mark, Melanie AEST:EX
<Melanie.Mark@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi. I received a note from the whips office that I'm scheduled to
speak to the budget Wednesday February 20 between 2:30-4:45.

Beare
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Chandra Herbert
Leonard

Mark

Routledge

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

Date: February 17, 2019 3:33:34 PM

Very lean bullets please not too many pages. Thank you
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

.17 | michael.snoddon@gov.bc.ca

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

Subject: Re: Budget briefing Cabinet meeting - February 19, 2019
Date: February 7, 2019 4:14:47 PM

Yes 8 is fine

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 7, 2019, at 12:35 PM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Do you wish to do issues of the day at 8am?

From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Sent: February 6, 2019 4:37 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Budget briefing Cabinet meeting - February 19, 2019

Ok great thanks

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 6, 2019, at 3:54 PM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Minister — this has been added to your calendar —we will need to
move the 830am issues of the day

From: Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX
Sent: February 6, 2019 3:25 PM
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>; Addo, Wolfgang

AG:EX <Wolfgang.Addo@gov.bc.ca>; Baker, Tammy B SDPR:EX
<Tammy.B.Baker@gov.bc.ca>; Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX
<Lindsay.Banh@gov.bc.ca>; Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX
<Dawn.A.Brown@gov.bc.ca>; Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX

<Shelley.Canitz@gov.bc.ca>; Chandler, Alex FIN:EX
<Alex.Chandler@gov.bc.ca>; Cooling, Karen LBR:EX

<Karen.Cooling@gov.bc.ca>: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX
<Paula.Demelo@gov.bc.ca>; Dixon, Olivia PREM:EX
<0livia.Dixon@gov.bc.ca>; Drew, Ashley ENV:EX
<Ashley.Drew@gov.bc.ca>; Duguay, llene JTT:EX
<llene.Duguay@gov.bc.ca>: Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX
<Kate.Duncan@gov.bc.ca>; Faust, Marnie L GCPE:EX
<Marnie.F v.bc.ca>; Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

<Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>; Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX
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<Kathleen.Fleurant@gov.bc.ca>; Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX
<Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca>; Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
<Elijah.Fullaway@gov.bc.ca>; Garnier, Jack LBR:EX
<Jack.Garnier@gov.bc.ca>; Giuliano, Angela LASS:EX
<Angela.Giuliano@leg.bc.ca>; Gotto, Sarah F MMHA:EX
<Sarah.Gotto@gov.bc.ca>; Gunn, Paula MCF:EX
<Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.ca>; Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX
<Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca>; Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX
<Lucy.Hansen@gov.bc.ca>; Harder, Derrick AG:EX
<Derrick.Harder@gov.bc.ca>; Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX
<Veronica.Harrison@gov.bc.ca>; Hay, Lorna JTT:EX
<Lorna.Hay@gov.bc.ca>; Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX
<Sara.Hembree@gov.bc.ca>; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
<Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>; Holding, Marina TAC:EX
<Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>; Hrenyk, Alyssa FIN:EX
<Alyssa.Hrenyk@gov.bc.ca>; Hubley, Holly CITZ:EX
<Holly.Hubley@gov.bc.ca>; Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

<Charlotte.Hunt@gov.bc.ca>; lliffe, Liam AEST:EX <Liam.lliffe@gov.bc.ca>;

Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX <Christine.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca>; Larson, Lori

MMHA:EX <Lori.Larson@gov.bc.ca>; Leppard, Brianna AGRI:EX
<Brianna.leppard@gov.bc.ca>; Leverman, Charly TRAN:EX
<Charly.Leverman@gov.bc.ca>; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX
<Danny.Loubert@gov.bc.ca>; Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX
<Michelle.Massy@gov.bc.ca>; McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX
<Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca>; Michell, Jennifer FIN:EX
<Jennifer.Michell@gov.bc.ca>; Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX
<Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca>; Morton, Kaitlin MCF:EX
<Kaitlin.Morton@gov.bc.ca>; Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX
<Eleanor.Mulloy@gov.bc.ca>; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX
<Tanera.Nanninga@gov.bc.ca>; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
<Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>; Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX
<Kirsten.Neilson@gov.bc.ca>; Neves, Gilbert FIN:EX
<Gilbert.Neves@gov.bc.ca>; Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX
<Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>; Normand, Nicole AG:EX
<Nicole.Normand@gov.bc.ca>; O'Connor, Lara FIN:EX
<lara.0Connor@gov.bc.ca>; Oldham, Lisa E AGRI:EX
<Lisa.Oldham@gov.bc.ca>; Olson, Lianna FIN:EX
<Lianna.Olson@gov.bc.ca>; Papadopoulos, James TRAN:EX
<James.Papadopoulos@gov.bc.ca>; Pommelet, Lisa EMPR:EX
<Lisa.Pommelet@gov.bc.ca>; Purdy, Sandra FLNR:EX
<Sandra.Purdy@gov.bc.ca>; Rayner, Jena MAH:EX
<Jena.Rayner@gov.bc.ca>; Reid, Heidi FIN:EX <Heidi.Reid@gov.bc.ca>;
Ringma, Shalegh FIN:EX <Shalegh.Ringma@gov.bc.ca>; Robb, Amanda
JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
<Connie.Roberts@gov.be.ca>; Russell, Shannon CITZ:EX
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<Shannon.Russell@gov.bc.ca>; Saadati, Negin AEST:EX
<Negin.Saadati@gov.bc.ca>; Scambler, Teresa LASS:EX
<Teresa.Scambler@leg.bc.ca>; Scott, Samantha AG:EX
<Samantha.Scott@gov.bc.ca>; Shaw, Brea BRDO:EX
<Brea.Shaw@gov.bc.ca>; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
<Amanda.Shortt@gov.bc.ca>; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX
<Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>; Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX
<Lynne.Stone@gov.bc.ca>; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
<Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>; Walters, Hailey JTT:EX
<Hailey.Walters@gov.bc.ca>; Waters, Leah TRAN:EX
<Leah.Waters@gov.bc.ca>; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
<Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>: White, Christine MAH:EX
<Christine.White@gov.bc.ca>; White, Emily MCF:EX
<Emily.White@gov.bc.ca>; Wilson, Cherie MCF:EX

<Cherie.Wilson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Budget briefing Cabinet meeting - February 19, 2019

Importance: High

Good afternoon,

Please note that the following short briefing has been scheduled for

Cabinet.
Cabinet
Tuesday, February 19, 2019

8:30 a.m. — 8:50 a.m.
s.15

Please update your Minister/Officials’ calendar to reflect this

addition.
Thank you,

Dawn-Alena Brown
Cabinet Operations|Office of the Premier

Room 033| 617 Government Street, Victoria, B.C. | V8W 9V 1

Ph: 778.974.5082 / Cell: 778.584.0197
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: Elesh, Cindy AEST:EX
Subject: Re: Canadian Men"s Health Foundation Luncheon
Date: February 15, 2019 11:09:12 AM

Please send regrets
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 15,2019, at 11:01 AM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello and sorry to bug — you did not check off if you were or were not attending this —
okay to regret as you have the BC Public Service Co-op Students 11:15-12:15 —just let
me know.

From: Scambler, Teresa <Teresa.Scambler@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: February 15, 2019 8:00 AM

To: LP Administrative Coordinators <LPACS@ Victorial.gov.bc.ca>; LP Support Staff
< PSUPORT@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>; NDP Legislative Assistants
<NDPLegislativeAssistants@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Canadian Men's Health Foundation Luncheon

Good Maorning,
The only one for this week.
Enjoy your Family Day Long Weekend!

Teresa

<20190215075539.pdf>
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX
Subject: Re: Caucus sign ups 2/2
Date: February 5, 2019 2:43:51 PM

I think I did already- should have been in bundle of receipts
Sent from my iPhone

> On Feb 3, 2019, at 2:40 PM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> Perfect - are you able to tick yes on the caucus form or is it to late?

>

> -----Original Message-----

> From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

> Sent: February 5, 2019 2:40 PM

> To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>

> Subject: Re: Caucus sign ups 2/2

>

> Ok that’s fine just want to be consistent.

>

> Sent from my iPhone

>

>>On Feb 5, 2019, at 2:28 PM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>>

>>No it came through your MLA office - they sent me an e-mail saying you wanted to attend and that you wanted
me to add to your calendar - I can send e-mail if you like - I have not rsvp's as I knew there would be a sign up sheet
from caucus.

>>

>> -----Original Message-----

>> From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

== Sent: February 5, 2019 2:22 PM

>> To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>

>> Subject: Caucus sign ups 2/2

>>

>> Please advise, did I sign up for the Feb 19 event with the caregivers? Just wondering because it’s in my
calendar. Thanks again.

>>
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX

Cc: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX; Vasey, Jeff AEST:EX

Subject: Re: Cease and desist Ottawa: Chiefs want their education funding back from Indspire
Date: February 3, 2019 2:38:32 PM

No I hadn’t seen this - thank you Shannon- we will need to ensure MIRR and MOE are also
apprised of this info.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 3, 2019, at 1:32 PM, Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX
<Shannon.Baskerville@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Minister,

FYI =1 don’t know if you saw this - quotes Tyrone

lid=IwAR m E4WK2u0XrEg2kjg4tavF clL.8wiK32m ]GMBJ9InQ95 I wi
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX
Subject: Re: Confidential Estimates for PM signing
Date: February 13, 2019 9:26:40 PM

Perfect thanks for the note
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 13, 2019, at 5:35 PM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello — Byron will come by tomorrow between 11:00-11:15 with these documents —
have added to you calendar

From: Plant, Byron AG:EX

Sent: February 13, 2019 5:03 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>; Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX
<Michael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca>; van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX
<Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Confidential Estimates for PM signing

Importance: High

Good afternoon,

| understand that Minister Mark is the current Presiding Member of Executive Council.
Please be advised that the confidential Estimates are ready for signature by the
Presiding Member.

Note that these documents must be signed by hand (iPad signing is not possible), so |
will need to bring them by your office when the Minister is available.

Is there a suitable time tomorrow morning between 10am and 12 noon that could be
scheduled for this purpose?

Please advise thank you,

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

Cc: Eso, Michael AEST:EX

Subject: Re: Correspondence from UBC"s Okanagan
Date: February 24, 2019 10:12:05 AM
Attachments: image001.png

This is ministry specific. DMO office should be in the loop so we’re all on the same page.
Please coordinate with MLA Simmons and DMO.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 24, 2019, at 7:16 AM, van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX
<Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

FYI — I just got back to Nic and said I'd be happy to chat with him on Wednesday
morning (while you are in Cabinet). | have no context beyond what he has written here.

Amanda van Baarsen

Ministerial Assistant to

Hon. Melanie Mark, Minister of Advanced Education, Skills, and Training
Room 133 | Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC | V8W 9V1

(P) 778-974-5075 (C) s.17

Pronouns: she/her

From: Simons, Nicholas <s.17 >

Sent: February 23, 2019 3:37 PM

To: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Morton, Michelle LASS:EX <Mlichelle.Morton@leg.bc.ca>; Hill, Robert LASS:EX
<Robert.Hill@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Correspondence from UBC's Okanagan

Hello Amanda,

| hope that your day is going better than you could have imagined so far.
Could we discuss this next week?

Thanks!

| hope you survived the snowstorm!!!

N

From: "Simons.MLA, Nicholas" <Nicholas.Simons.MLA@|eg.bc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2019 3:20 p.m.

To: "Simons, Nicholas" <317 >

Subject: FYIl--- FW: Correspondence from UBC's Okanagan campus

Hi Nic,
| was going to summarize this one but it's long- see attached.
Michelle
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From: Simons.MLA, Nicholas

Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 12:57 PM

To: Simons.MLA, Nicholas <Nicholas.Simons.MLA@|eg.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Correspondence from UBC's Okanagan campus

From: Schubel, Adam [mailto:adam.schubel@ubc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 12:23 PM
To: Simons.MLA, Nicholas <Nicholas.Simons. MLA@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: UBC President's Office <presidents.office@ubc.ca>

Subject: Correspondence from UBC's Okanagan campus

Good afternoon,

Please find attached a letter to MLA Simons from Professor Deborah Buszard at UBC's
Okanagan campus in follow-up to his recent visit. The original will follow by mail.

Best regards,

Adam Schubel M. Public Policy

Communications and Government Relations Officer

Office of the Deputy Vice-Chancellor and Principal

The University of British Columbia | Okanagan Campus | Syilx Okanagan Nation Territory
@AdamSchubel

Phone 250 807 8150 | adam.schubel@ubc.ca |

THE UNIVERSITY OF BRITISH COLUMBIA

<2019 02 20 DB to Nicholas Simons.pdf>
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

Cc: van B n, Amanda AEST:EX

Subject: Re: Doors Open to Technology- revised quote
Date: February 4, 2019 9:09:31 AM

Looks good

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 4, 2019, at 8:10 AM, Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX <Michael.Snoddon(@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Hi Minister,
Here is the revised quote based on last night’s conversation:

“Young people are our future. They are the innovators we need to push the envelope in
science, tech and the arts through exciting new apps, exciting discoveries and building
lifesaving medical software,” said Melanie Mark, Minister of Advanced Education, Skills
and Training. “We're moving the dial by connecting opportunities in the tech sector
with young people, so they are equipped with 21st century tech training to get 21st
century in-demand careers that will help build the best B.C.”

The original:

“Young people are our future. Their energy and enthusiasm are pushing the envelope
with new inventions from the latest app through to lifesaving medical software,” said
Melanie Mark, Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training. “The triple word
score here is opportunity. We're moving the dial by connecting tech sector
professionals with young people, so they are equipped with 21st century tech training
to get 21st century in-demand careers that will help build the best B.C.”

Thanks,
Michael
Michael Snoddon

Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Melanie Mark
Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training

cell:s.17 |email: michael.snoddon@gov.bc.ca
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

Cc: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX

Subject: Re: Doors Open to Technology- revised quote
Date: February 4, 2019 9:12:45 AM

The innovators we are relying upon to push the envelope
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

cell:817 | email: michael.snoddon@gov.bc.ca
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

Cc: van B n, Amanda AEST:EX

Subject: Re: Draft Budget 2019 Response & Critic Response
Date: February 25, 2019 8:08:38 PM

Amazing thank you
Sent from my iPhone

> On Feb 25, 2019, at 7:05 PM, Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX <Michael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

=

> Hi Minister,

=

> Attached are your updated speaking notes with your requested edits. I have also pulled the Critic for AEST's
comments on her reply to the budget today for your reference.

=

> As requested, I will be delivering these to your hotel in hard copy.

=

> Thanks,

=

> Michael

=

> Michael Snoddon

> Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Melanie Mark
> Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
> cellS:17 |email: michael.snoddon@gov.bc.ca
>

><SN_AEST Budget 2019 Feb25 6PM.docx>

> <Cadieux-Budget 2019.docx>
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX
Cc: P r, Rodn PE:EX; van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX
Subject: Re: Driver Training Update

Date: February 10, 2019 11:18:49 PM

Thanks Shannon this was an issue raised at FNLG 2017. I would like to know more about our
Ministry is supporting communities to overcome this barrier.

Sent from my 1Pad

On Feb 10, 2019, at 3:03 PM, Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX
<Shannon.Baskerville@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Minister - the note below is to one of our staff in the Indigenous
Programs Unit about the training they are providing under the ISTDF. |
thought you’d be interested in the experience they shared and thought
you and possibly the Minister would like to know.

FYI —the staff working with communities in this program are excellent and
we frequently get compliments. Lots of good news stories coming to
show impact on lives. Driving is critical to employment in the north!

From: Poole, Catherine AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 6, 2019 9:17 AM
To: Sawchuk, Bindi AEST:EX

Cc: Brown, Taylor J AEST:EX

Subject: FW: Driver Training Update

One of the initiatives we are supporting through the ISTDF. Thought |
would share as this is powerful.

Catherine Poole

Executive Director | Program Design and Delivery Branch | Workforce
Innovation and Division Responsible for Skills Training | Ministry of
Advanced Education, Skills and Training

Email: Catherine.Poole@gov.bc.ca | P:S-17
With respect and acknowledgement of the traditional territories of the Lekwungen-speaking
people, specifically the Songhees and Esquimalt Nations

From: Lucy Sager [mailto:l. r@drivealln

Sent: Wednesday, February 6, 2019 8:52 AM

To: Stocks, Lauren P AEST:EX

Cc: Poole, Catherine AEST:EX; Casault, Genevieve FLNR:EX; Bolli, Barbara
IRR:EX

Subject: Driver Training Update
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Good Morning,

I'm checking in today from the community of Gitxaala and I wanted
to update you on a few learnings that have had a really profound
impact on some of the things to be aware of when teaching people to
drive.

So far our classes and in car training has been dominated by women
which I thought was interesting. Mostly it's been women on average
35 and up and many grandmothers in the car. We are just now seeing
some young men and of course across the board we are having
conversations about how many people are in fact driving without a
license. This also applies to band owned vehicles and in some cases
vehicles such as sand trucks which are contracted to BC Hydro are
being driven on highways by people without a license which leaves
the Nation very vulnerable to being sued and the driver doesn't have
the experience. (I can explain on a call.)

What has been my biggest 'Ah-Ha" moment to date...

Older women are requesting to not learn to drive from a man because
of the sexual abuse in the past. I thought this was really brave that
they shared this. They also explained to me that during the 60's
scoop when they were put into foster care the foster parents didn't
want to let them use their car to drive and that driver training in these
remote communities didn't exist or they didn't have the money to
learn. So one day you wake up and you're 50 and you never learned
to drive and then you didn't teach your kids. So we have a
generational cycle of restricted mobility.

Yesterday it also hit me that for many their first memory of being
taken from their family was being loaded into a car.

Right now we are seeing just how brave people are being by taking
back control of this experience and what they are sharing is some
days overwhelming. They know that as much as a vehicle was a tool
of hurt and abuse it is also a tool of opportunity and it's having a
much more profound effect than we originally thought when I hoped
this would help people go to work.

s.22
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s.22

Also attached is one of our classes in Gitxaala. We've got multiple
generations learning together which is so great.

Thank you to all of you for making this happen. People across
Northern BC are feeling pretty blessed.

Lucy

Lucy Sager
Principal/CEO

All Nations Driving Academy

www.driveallnations.ca
250.615.3552

a8l
2]
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX
Subject: Re: Engineers Geoscientists BC requests - Mar 2 Science Games and Apr 3 Caucus Dinner
Date: February 26, 2019 8:00:07 PM

s.22

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 26, 2019, at 3:53 PM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Please see below — let me know which daughter and age and if she want to participate
or just observe - thanks

From: Laurel Buss <|buss@egbc.ca>

Sent: February 26, 2019 3:48 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Steve Vander Wal <Steve.VanderWal@hkstrategies.ca>

Subject: RE: Engineers Geoscientists BC requests - Mar 2 Science Games and Apr 3
Caucus Dinner

Hi Cindy,

Hope your day is going well. | was wondering if you could kindly provide with the name
and approximate age of the Minister’s daughter?

| connected with Janice Nienaber in GCPE today and she mentioned that | should check
with you on her daughter’s participation. Would she be comfortable observing from
the audience or is the preference to have her take more of an active role?

Thanks!
Laurel

Laurel Buss | Public Affairs Specialist

Engineers and Geoscientists British Columbia
200 - 4010 Regent Street, Burnaby, BC, V5C 6N2
Tel: 604.412.6052 | Toll-Free: 1.888.430.8035 ext. 6052 | Web: egbc.ca

The information in this email and any attachments are for the intended recipient(s) only and may be confidential.

Any unauthorized use is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, or are not an intended
recipient, please notify the sender and delete or destroy all copies immediately.
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From: Laurel Buss

Sent: February 25, 2015 4:16 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX <Rodney.Porter@gov.bc.ca>; Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX
<Jennifer.Fernandes@gov.bc.ca>; Steve Vander Wal
<Steve.VanderWal@hkstrategies.ca>

Subject: RE: Engineers Geoscientists BC requests - Mar 2 Science Games and Apr 3
Caucus Dinner

Hi Cindy,

We are thrilled to hear that the Minister can participate in Science Games on March 2
at 11:35 am to help present medals and we would be pleased to welcome her and her
daughter at the event.

We are also pleased to hear that the Minister can join us for our evening reception on
April 3 to bring greetings on behalf of caucus, and that she will also be able to
introduce us in the House. I'll be back to you ASAP with our names for QP tickets.

Steve and | would be happy to connect with the communications team for any
additional information that may be required.

Best,
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

From: Steve Vander Wal <Steve.VanderWal@hkstrategies.ca>

Sent: February 25, 2019 4:11 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX <Rodney.Porter@gov.bc.ca>; Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX
<Jennifer.Fernandes@gov.bc.ca>; Laurel Buss <|buss@egbc.ca>

Subject: RE: Engineers Geoscientists BC requests - Mar 2 Science Games and Apr 3
Caucus Dinner

Thanks Cindy.
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Apologies for the error in the subject line. Apr 3 is evening event not a lunch.

Steve VanderWal
Vice President and General Manager BC

steve.vanderwal@hkstrategies.ca
D: +1 604 692 4221
M: +1 778 231 5805

From: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: February 25, 2019 3:18 PM

To: Steve Vander Wal <Steve.VanderWal@hkstrategies.ca>

Cc: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX <Rodney.Porter@gov.bc.ca>; Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX
<Jennifer.Fernandes@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Engineers Geoscientists BC requests - Mar 2 Science Games and Apr 3
Caucus Lunch

Thanks for the quick response Steve — let me know as soon as can about the Minister’s
daughter — | will have our comms shop reach out about background or information that
we may require — | will have to get back to you in regards to your request to meet —
Minister’s calendar is fully booked at this time — but | will see what we can do.

From: Steve Vander Wal <Steve.VanderWal@hkstrategies.ca>

Sent: February 25, 2019 3:13 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: 'Laurel Buss' <|buss@eghc.ca>

Subject: RE: Engineers Geoscientists BC requests - Mar 2 Science Games and Apr 3
Caucus Lunch

That's great Cindy. 3 for 3! | am sure having the Minister’s daughter along is not a
problem at all.
| assume communications will need some background to help prepare the Minister’s

znd 3rd

remarks for the March Science Games and April Government Caucus
Reception?
Any specific guidance on information your team needs?

And checking if your office feels a meeting between the Minister and Ann English

before or on Wednesday April 3" would be beneficial?

Steve VanderWal
Vice President and General Manager BC

ve.vanderwal@hkstr ies.
D: +1 604 692 4221
M: +1 778 231 5805
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From: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: February 25, 2019 3:08 PM

To: Steve Vander Wal <Steve.VanderWal@hkstrategies.ca>

Cc: 'Laurel Buss' <|buss@egbc.ca>

Subject: RE: Engineers Geoscientists BC requests - Mar 2 Science Games and Apr 3
Caucus Lunch

Hello — Minister Mark would be happy to attend the 2019 Science Games on Saturday
March 2" 11:35-12:30 portion — Minister was wondering if she could bring her

daughter with her — for April 3" Minister Mark would be happy to attend and bring
greeting at your reception — she is also happy to introduce EGBC in the house — please
send me list of names ASAP so | can reserve — thanks and please let me if | can be of
further assistance.

From: Steve Vander Wal <Steve.VanderWal@hkstrategies.ca>

Sent: February 21, 2019 10:24 AM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Laurel Buss (lbuss@eghbc.ca) <lbuss@egbc.ca>

Subject: Engineers Geoscientists BC requests - Mar 2 Science Games and Apr 3 Caucus
Lunch

Cindy - no rush but checking if you have 5 minutes to discuss these two formal
requests:

1. Attend and speak the 2019 Science Games on Saturday, March 2, 2019 at the
TELUS World of Science in Vancouver

2. Attend and bring greetings on behalf of the Government caucus at an evening
reception for Government MLAs on Wednesday, April 3.

| can give some context if that helps. While they hope the Minister is able to
participate they understand her busy schedule may prevent this. If so they hope to be
able to work to find an alternate government representative.

Also, is EGBC able to get tickets to attend QP on Wednesday April 3" and be
introduced by the Minister?

Thanks in advance.

Steve VanderWal
Vice President and General Manager BC

steve.vanderwal@hkstrategies.ca
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D: +1 604 692 4221
M: +1778 231 5805

Hill+Knowlton Strategies

885 Dunsmuir Street, Suite 558
Vancouver, BC, V6C 1N5
Canada

hkstr i
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX
Subject: Re: Estimates process

Date: February 20, 2019 10:10:49 PM
Thank you!

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 20, 2019, at 5:01 PM, van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX
<Amar1da,vanBaar%gn{&)ggv,bg,§a> wrote:

It looks like we are scheduled for Estimates Mar 4 and 5.

Amanda van Baarsen

Ministerial Assistant to

Hon. Melanie Mark, Minister of Advanced Education, Skills, and Training
Room 133 | Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC | V8W 9V1

(P) 778-974-5075 (C)s.17

Pronouns: she/her

From: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX

Sent: February 20, 2019 4:55 PM

To: LP Ministerial Assistants < LPMAs@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>; LP Senior Ministerial
Assistants <SRMINAST@ Victorial.gov.bc.ca>; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

<Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>; Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX <Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca>;

Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX <Robb.Gibbs@gov.bc.ca>; Parte, Maura PSA:EX
<Maura.Parte@gov.bc.ca>; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>;

Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX <Donna.Sanford@gov.be.ca>; Kristianson, Eric PREM:EX

<Eric.Kristianson@gov.bc.ca>; Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>;

Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX <Aileen.Machell@gov.bc.ca>; Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX
<Shelley.Canitz@gov.bc.ca>; May, Ed LASS:EX <Ed.May@Ieg.bc.ca>; Chandra

Herbert.MLA, Spencer LASS:EX <s.chandraherbert.mla@leg.bc.ca>; Scambler, Teresa

LASS:EX <Teresa.Scambler@leg.bc.ca>; Connor, Tamara LASS:EX
<Tamara.Connor@leg.bc.ca>; Kang, Gurbrinder LASS:EX <Gurbrinder.Kang@leg.bc.ca>;
Madevon, Solenn LASS:EX <Solenn.Madevon@leg.bc.ca>; Virk, Rajmeet LASS:EX
<Rajmeet.Virk@leg.bc.ca>; Wall, Selina LASS:EX <Selina.Wall@leg.bc.ca>; Dewar, Bob

PREM:EX <Bob.Dewar@gov.bc.ca>; Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX

<Caitlin.Copage@gov.bc.ca>; LP Administrative Coordinators
<LPACS@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX <Don.J).Wright@gov.bc.ca>;

Scott, Heidi LASS:EX <Heidi.Scott@leg.bc.ca>; Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX
<Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca>; Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX <Aileen.Machell@gov.bc.ca>;
Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>; Lowe, Mike GCPE:EX
<Mike.Llowe@gov.bc.ca>; Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX <Vanessa.Geary@gov.bc.ca>; LP
Support Staff <LPSUPORT@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

<Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>; Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX
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<Charlotte.Kingston@gov.bc.ca>; Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX
<Chantille.Viaud@gov.bc.ca>; Scott, Samantha AG:EX <Samantha.Scott@gov.bc.ca>;
Giuliano, Angela LASS:EX <Angela.Giuliano@leg.bc.ca>; Scott, Samantha AG:EX
<Samantha.Scott@gov.bc.ca>; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>;
Bain, Don PREM:EX <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>; Hold - 181207 - Tounsi, Marielle GCPE:EX
<Marielle.Tounsi@gov.bc.ca>: Zaharia, Sarah GCPE:EX <Sarah.Zaharia@gov.bc.ca>:
Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX <Don.Zadravec@gov.bc.ca>; LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

<Marg.LeGuilloux@gov.bc.ca>; Hannah, Matt LASS:EX <Matt.Hannah@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: Estimates process

Hi all,

With estimates slated to begin at the end of next week | wanted to give a brief run
through of how it works and what we have scheduled.

Revi £l . ks:
For those that are unfamiliar with it, estimates it the main way in which opposition gets
to question the government on its finances. Estimates in BC usually takes place in
either the main chamber (also called Committee B / the Big House) or in the Douglas Fir
Room (also called Committee A / the Little House). The opposition gets to nominate
three estimates to take place in the big house while all others occur in the little house.
During estimates, ministers will answer questions from the opposition on almost
anything that refers to their ministry.

Your minister must be present for the duration of their estimates and you should
coordinate with your DM’s office to ensure they are appropriately briefed ahead of
time and that the required ministry staff are present with them during estimates. If you
have specific concerns about the order/timing of individual topics, crown corporations,
etc, please reach out to your opposition critic to coordinate.

The schedule:

Estimates will begin in the afternoon on Feb 28" The little house will begin that
afternoon and continue meet until all estimates are complete. The big house may go
between debating legislation or estimates depending on the schedule. In addition to
the main budget estimates, this year we also have supplementary estimates and some
ministers will therefore have two sets of estimates. Supplementary estimates will take
place in both the little house and big house starting next Thursday and likely finish

by the end of day on Monday March 4™ Below is a list of affected ministries and the
order in which they will take place:
Supplementary estimates:
1. Advanced Education, Skills & Training
Attorney General
Children & Family Development
Citizens' Services
Energy, Mines & Petroleum Resources

ok weN
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For main estimates the draft ordering is below:

. Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations & Rural Development
. Health

. Municipal Affairs & Housing
. Tourism, Arts & Culture

Little House/Committee A (Douglas Fir
Room) Order
1.

Children & Family Development,
Child Care (likely starting Mar 5)
Advanced Education, Skills &
Training

Citizens' Services

Forests, Lands, Natural Resource
Operations & Rural Development
approx.

. Jobs, Trade & Technology, Trade

Big House/Committee B (Main
Chamber) Order
1. Finance (start date TBD)
2. Transportation & Infrastructure
3. Executive Council

O N o;w;

10.
11.

12.
13.

Ministries yet to be ordered
1.
2.
3.

Education

Agriculture

Environment & Climate Change
Strategy

Social Development & Poverty
Reduction

Mental Health and Addictions
Health

Tourism, Arts & Culture
Energy, Mines & Petroleum
Resources

Public Safety & Solicitor General
Labour

Indigenous Relations &
Reconciliation

Municipal Affairs & Housing
Attorney General

As always feel free to call or email if you have any questions/concerns,

Liam Lawson
Senior Ministerial Assistant

Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General

P: 778-974-6050 | C: 250-812-2547
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX

Cc: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX; van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX; Turner, Julie AEST:EX
Subject: Re: FYI - Estimates today - the Ministerial Accountability report

Date: February 28, 2019 6:33:59 PM

Perfect thank you!

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 28, 2019, at 6:06 PM, Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX
<Shannon.Baskerville@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Minister,

See below —re: numbers referenced by AEST critic today at supp estimates. As noted —
the team has reviewed and we will have a satisfactory explanation at opposition pre
estimates brief and for main estimates. Thanks, Shannon

From: Brewster, Kevin AEST:EX

Sent: February 28, 2019 4:55 PM

To: Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX

Cc: Vasey, Jeff AEST:EX; Loughran, Tony D AEST:EX; Sawchuk, Bindi AEST:EX; Turner,
Julie AEST:EX

Subject: FYI - Estimates today - the Ministerial Accountability report

FYI —we found the document being referenced today by the Opposition critic

It is obscure — but — it looks at all funding (Operating and Capital combined) and
compares budgeted to actual (a 15 month time period given that forecasts for forward
budgets are made at Q3)

<l--[if IsupportLists]-->e  <!--[endif]-->Our operating S is on track — we used just over
$1M access to contingency (related to the Arts Umbrella / Emily Carr land transfer)

<l--[if IsupportLists]-->e  <!--[endif]-->Our capital cash flow had a $96M variance
(downward trend) — which is typical of capital as forecast schedules adjust to reality
as the year goes along — we adjust the cash flow as we go through the fiscal year so
we aren’t overspending capital cash flow.

There was no overspending and M3’s statements on the record are correct.
The net effect is we are “under budget” by S96M — the critic was likely trying to make
the point that if we're under by $96M why do we need to seek $S5.5M more? Can’t we

just manage within the S96M?

But we can’t mix capital and operating funds together — which this report unfortunately

does as it gives an gverall accountability — but in reality, there are different
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performance accountabilities for operating and capital that are shown in a separate
document (Public Accounts) published at the same time.

FYI—HLTH and EDUC show the same variance pattern —and it's the influence of their
normal capital plan cash flow lags.

We are putting some summary bullets together to explain this in response to the Critic.
I'll have a print out of this report ready and at hand for the Main Estimates.

KB
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Cc: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX

Subject: Re: Feb 28/Thu - Hall of Honour event w Premier, MIN Conroy & MIN Simpson
Date: February 25, 2019 10:17:35 PM

Please remind me on Thursday my hope was to focus on supplementary estimates over lunch
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 25, 2019, at 4:31 PM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Minister — would you like to attend this event after you have finished with the BC
Public Service Co-Op Students from 11:15-12:15 - thanks

From: Giuliano, Angela <Angela.Giuliano@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: February 25, 2019 4:23 PM

To: LP Administrative Coordinators <LPACS@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>; LP Support Staff
< PSUPORT@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>

Cc: LP Ministerial Assistants <LPMAs@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>; LP Senior Ministerial
Assistants <SRMINAST@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>; LP Executive Assistants

< PEAS@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Feb 28/Thu - Hall of Honour event w Premier, MIN Conroy & MIN Simpson

Hi,

Please add the following event in your Minister’s calendar as FYL.
Feb 28/Thu - 12:15pm

Hall of Honour

*Premier, Minister Conroy and Minister Simpson are making an
announcement about caregiver rate increases

Same info has been sent to LAs.

Thank you,
Angela

Angela Giuliano / Whip & Deputy Whip's Assistant

New Democrat BC Government Caucus
T: 250-387-1083
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX
Subject: Re: Final 2019 Status Update
Date: February 26, 2019 1:44:59 PM
Please

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 26, 2019, at 1:34 PM, van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX
<Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Minister,

Letting you know that the attached is being released in 2 days (Feb 28) from PSSG:
“Report in Response to FORSAKEN: THE REPORT OF the Missing Women Commission of
Inquiry; 2019 Status Update”. You have been offered a briefing in advance — the only
time that would work for your calendar is tomorrow, immediately after Question
Period. Would you like me to pursue this?

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

From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Sent: February 26, 2019 1:22 PM

To: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Final 2019 Status Update

On the 28,

From: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 12:48 PM

To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX <Nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Final 2019 Status Update

Thanks Nimmi. When is this being released?

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

Sent: February 26, 2019 12:47 PM

To: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Final 2019 Status Update

Importance: High

Hi Amanda,

| accidently sent this to the wrong Amanda this morning. My apologies. Please find a
copy of the embargoed report.

Thanks,
Nimmi

From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 8:24 AM

To: Milne, Gala AG:EX <Gala.Milne@gov.bc.ca>; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX
<AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca>; Henry, Molly FIN:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>;
Campbell, Amanda <Amanda.Campbell@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>

Subject: FW: Final 2019 Status Update

Importance: High

Hi team,

Every year we required to provide a status update on the Wally report. This is a
requirement from the Office of the Auditor General. Attached you will find our report
for this year. Conversation in our ministry have started on how to transition to
reporting on the reccomendations fo the inquiry starting next year.

Should your Minister like a briefing on this please let me and Sara know and our office
can set something up.

Thanks,
Nimmi

<MWCI 2019 Status Update.pdf>
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX

Cc: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX; P r, Rodn PE:EX; Turner, Julie AEST:EX
Subject: Re: Find Your Fit Update

Date: February 18, 2019 2:28:14 PM

Great work thanks for the update!
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 18, 2019, at 1:37 PM, Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX
<Shannon.Baskerville@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Just an FYI on the Find-Your-Fit tour update. It’s always good to hear the
participant comments.

From: Greenwell, Davin AEST:EX

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 4:44 PM

To: Abrams, Rachel AEST:EX; Ariele North; Arthurs, Tony S EDUC:EX; Baker,
Kelly A AEST:EX; Beaman, Val SDPR:EX; Berkhout, Juanita IRR:EX; Binder,
Stephen GCPE:EX; Brown, Marina AEST:EX; Brown, Taylor J AEST:EX;
Chelsea Smith; Dennis Green (dareen@go2hr.ca); Eso, Michael AEST:EX;
Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX; Ford, Rebekah R CITZ:EX; Ghag, Aman
JTT:EX; Jain, Siddharth AEST:EX; Jason Leber (jleber@itabc.ca); Jennifer
Kook; Johnson, Chris M AEST:EX; Jones, J]J GCPE:EX; Knoglinger, Pascale
AEST:EX; Lang, Sandra IRR:EX; Manijit Grewal; Marie-Eve Masse; Miniaci,
Mario EDUC:EX; Ouellet, Nadia AEST:EX; Palaj, Nick AEST:EX; Porter, Rodney
GCPE:EX; Renault, Shannon AEST:EX; Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX; Saunders,
Anna AEST:EX; Sawchuk, Bindi AEST:EX; Sharma, Rishi AEST:EX; Sheldrake,
Jeff FLNR:EX; Shuttleworth, Bev SDPR:EX; Silver, Matt EDUC:EX; Smollett,
Debbie JTT:EX; van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX; Vasey, Jeff AEST:EX; Ward,
Allieren GCPE:EX; Winkelmans, Tim EDUC:EX; XT:Kirk, Susan CITZ:IN
Subject: Find Your Fit Update - February 15th, 2019

Good afternoon,

The 2018/19 Find Your Fit tour is entering its final month on the road!
During the next few weeks our tour will be leaving the Kootenay region
and making stops in the Columbia-Shuswap and North Okanagan regional
districts before heading to Vancouver Island to finish off the tour. The
tour also hosted its sixth Career Education Day of 2018/19 on Thursday in
Fernie, welcoming partners such as College of the Rockies, Fernie Alpine
Resort, Fernie Tourism and more.

Please see below for the update from the past two weeks:
Interactions:

Prince Charles Secondary School, Creston: Students — 322 ; Adults - 23
Parkland Middle School, Cranbrook: Students — 399 ; Adults - 31
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Digital Media Youth Expo, North Vancouver: Students — 263 ; Adults — 87
Selkirk Secondary School, Kimberley: Students — 353 ; Adults - 31

Fernie Secondary School (FYF): Students — 259 ; Adults - 20

Fernie Secondary School (CED): Students — 124 ; Adults - 8

Partici . i
<!--[if IsupportLists]-->e  <!--[endif]-->s.22
s.22

5.22 It's fantastic to see a booth

dedicated to accelerating that process.” Female teacher, 30

<I--[if Isupportlists]-->e  <!--[endif]-->“It’s so cool how assembling
the cube at the Carpenter table is kind of similar to how a
Carpenter would have to assemble a house. Being able to do that
kind of thing makes me think that | can actually be a Carpenter.”
Male student, Grade 9

<I--[if IsupportLists]--—>e  <!--[endif]-->"“I'm honestly not too great
with computers, but | do enjoy coming to events like this to see all
the cool things about technology. | saw a booth about working in
the film industry; do you have any information about that?”
Female student, Grade 10

<|--[if IsupportLists]-->e  <l--[endif]-->"It's so nice to see the
students participating in all the activities you have here. Normally,
the students group together on their phones, but they are taking
photos and videos showing off the skills they are learning. From a
teacher’s perspective, it's a great thing they are engaging about
these in-demand careers.” Female teacher, mid 40’s

<I--[if IsupportLists]-->e  <!--[endif]-->"] would like to look into more
health careers after seeing the variety of things | can do in the
field other than just a Doctor or Nurse. Health care has so much
more to offer for a future career." Female student, Grade 7

Since our last update, we have confirmed the following stops:

<I--[if IsupportLists]-->e  <!--[endif]-->Girls Fly Too, Abbotsford —

March 9t & 10
<I--[if IsupportLists]-->e  <!--[endif]-->Port Hardy Secondary School,

Port Hardy — March 12t

Please see attached for the updated schedule tracker with map and have
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a great family day weekend.

Best regards,
Davin

Davin Greenwell

Manager, Client Engagement & Marketing — Find Your Fit Ministry Lead
Research, Information & Analysis Branch — Workforce Innovation Division
Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills & Training

c. 778.676.2540 f. 250.387.4788

www.workbe.ca | www.welcomebe.ca| www.careertrekbe.ca

Our mission is to advance innovative, accessible workforce
information, policies and programs so all British Columbians have the
skills and abilities to reach their full potential.

<FYF Schedule Tracker with Map February 15, 2019.pdf>
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX

Cc: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX; van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX; i, Negin AEST:EX
Subject: Re: Flight is not looking good may be re routing via YVR

Date: February 11, 2019 2:42:44 PM

Begin can you please inquire if I can fly out of south terminal? Hearing Vic airport is not looking good
Sent from my iPad

> On Feb 11, 2019, at 2:35 PM, Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX <Shannon.Baskerville@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

=

> Hi Minister- we will be there - we are first up at 5 pm. Stay safe - also look at pacific coastal - they don’t have
same run way issues as different terminal.

=

> Sent from my iPhone
=

>>On Feb 11, 2019, at 2:27 PM, Mark, Melanie AEST:EX <Melanie.Mark@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>>

>>If i can’t make it in time to SSP will you present on my behalf Shannon ?
>>

>> Sent from my iPhone
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX

Cc: Elesh, Cindy AEST:EX; i, Negin AEST:EX; Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX
Bcc: Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX

Subject: Re: Flights, Snow, & SSP tonight

Date: February 11, 2019 9:35:53 AM

Thanks Amanda as discussed I’ll take the 3 o’clock HJ
Sent from my iPad

On Feb 11, 2019 at 8 59 AM van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX

Hi Minister,

Last night, portions of the highway between the airport to Victoria was shut down due
to snow. Over a hundred people were stranded, with hotels full. It has since been
snowing all night and another 15cm are expected to fall today. Shannon Baskerville has

indicated that as a result,s.22
s.22

There are a few flights with limited remaining seats that could get you over here for the

afternoon if you are able to arrange $-22 .l am worried you will be unable to get
here in time for session tomorrow if we rely on the late night flight you are currently
booked on.

Here are the remaining options:

Air Canada:
1. 2:10-2:40pm YVR - YYI
2. 12:00-12:50pm YVR =YY

Helijet:
1. 2:10pm, departing from Vancouver Harbour
2. 1:20pm, departing from Vancouver Harbour
3. 3:00pm, departing from Vancouver Harbour

Westjet is sold out

Let us know what you would like us to do.
Amanda van Baarsen

Ministerial Assistant to

Hon. Melanie Mark, Minister of Advanced Education, Skills, and Training
Room 133 | Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC | V8W 9V1
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(P) 778-974-5075 (C) &7
Pronouns: she/her
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX

Cc: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX; P r, Rodn PE:EX; Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX
Subject: Re: Follow-up: Tech & Innovation Framework @ BCTECH Summit

Date: February 28, 2019 5:25:00 PM

Great thanks

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 28, 2019, at 4:25 PM, Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX
<Shannon.Baskerville@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Minister,

As discussed earlier this week — the lunchtime roundtable session been confirmed. We
are connecting with JTT tomorrow for further details for discussion next week.

Shannon

From: Brownsey, Silas JTT:EX

Sent: February 26, 2019 2:42 PM

To: Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX; Kot, Jill CITZ:EX

Cc: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX; Nankivell, Nathan JTT:EX; Vasey, Jeff AEST:EX; Ritchie, CJ
CITZ:EX

Subject: Tech & Innovation Framework @ BCTECH Summit

Importance: High

Hi Shannon and Jill,

As you have likely heard, we have been given the green light to convene a lunchtime
roundtable discussion with our three Ministers at the Summit next month (Wednesday,
March 13). We are currently working on an agenda and guest list, and reaching out to
your staff to ensure it is reflective of your respective portfolios. Aiming to have this in
hand over the next two days, with final details to be confirmed for end of week.

In terms of supporting any questions or briefings at your end, | would suggest a quick
touch base phone call end of week or early next week. If this works, will ask my office

to set up.

Thanks again. | think we have a great opportunity to demonstrate the collaboration
happening on this file — at this session and of course going forward.

Cheers,
Silas
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX

Cc: Eso, Michael AEST:EX; Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX
Subject: Re: For Approval: WorkBC: 5 x15s spots, and 1 x 6s spot
Date: February 21, 2019 6:33:22 PM

Re video. The message is good but the images do not clearly illustrate and line up with our
vision of in demand jobs- the last two images look like the in demand jobs are bird watching
and hiking.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 21, 2019, at 5:05 PM, van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX
vanBaarsen(@ > wrote:

FYI.

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

From: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Sent: February 21, 2019 2:40 PM

To: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX <Mlichael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Eso, Michael AEST:EX <Michael.Eso@gov.bc.ca>; van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX
<Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>; Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX
<Jennifer.Fernandes@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: For Approval: WorkBC: 5 x15s spots, and 1 x 6s spot

Hi again;

Q. What can the minister change?

We can swap out any of the career trek video selects for any other career trek videos
on careertrek.ca or any video footage as suggested as long as the government owns
rights to use it.

Q. When are these videos being launched in market?

Pending approvals - the plan is to launch on March 4t
Q. Where will they be played?

YouTube/Facebook/Instagram/Rogers/Post Media/Digital Display Screens at Restobars
and on Campus.
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Q. What’s the ad buy?

Not to exceed $340K

This includes costs associated with placing all digital assets (video and static) across all
of the digital platforms mentioned above.

From: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Sent: February 21, 2019 1:32 PM

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

Subject: For Approval: WorkBC: 5 x15s spots, and 1 x 6s spot

Hi Michael;

Here is the first look at the new pre-roll spots for this years’ WorkBC campaign. HQ is
happy with how they’ve turned out. Their only edit is to replace the older guy and the
end of the apprentices video with someone younger — | would appreciate your
thoughts as we have an STE program targeting older workers....

https://vimeopro.com/barbershopfilms/workbcpreroll

Included are 5 x :15s for the 5 audiences plus an additional :06s spot for Youth.
e Job Seekers
o Apprentices
e Youth (and a :06 second spot)
e Indigenous

e Persons with Disabilities

The scripts are the same as last year, but spots are updated with new talent footage
from the most recent Career Trek videos.

Attached is the approved talent list here that summarizes which episodes the talent
was pulled from if you need a reference.

Please let me if you have any requests for changes as soon as you can.

PS. | have asked when these are being launched and details of the ad buy.
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX
Cc: Eso, Michael AEST:EX
Subject: Re: Fort Nelson and UNBC
Date: February 17, 2019 2:33:28 PM

Thanks Amanda my preferred choice is Option 3
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 17, 2019, at 1:13 PM, van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX
<Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Minister,

Wanted to loop back on a few follow up details from our earlier March Break planning
discussions.

First, as directed, | was able to reach and chat with the Fort Nelson Nation and they are
very happy with the possibility of your visiting on Sunday March 17. That said, the only
flight options to make this happen would mean that you would not be able to get a

flight out of Fort Nelson until Monday the 18t at 2pm. That would mean that the
earliest you could do the Prince George UNBC Engineering announcement that Monday

would be around 4pm at the earliest.

The only flights to Fort Nelson are as follows:
e Sat Mar 16 — no flights in to Fort Nelson
e Sun Mar 17 10:05am — 1:30pm from Vancouver to Fort Nelson with a stop in PG
e Mon Mar 18 2pm — 3:30pm Fort Nelson to PG

The options to address this are as follows:

1. Only fly up to PG on Monday to do a morning UNBC Engineering announcement

2. Fly from Vancouver to Fort Nelson and back, leaving the UNBC announcement
for a day during the April break weeks.

3. Fly to Fort Nelson on Sun, Prince George on Mon, and attempt a 4/4:30pm
announcement of UNBC, hoping it gets some pick up due to small town media
excitement; your flight out of Prince George in this case would be at 7:30pm,
landing in YVR just before 9pm.

4. Fly to Fort Nelson on Sun, and back to Vancouver on Monday, and allow another
MLA to announce the UNBC Engineering equipment on your behalf during the
day on Monday.

2 notes to consider:
e avisit to Fort Nelson was one of the 2017 invitations

e the Premier’s Office has approved Monday the 18" for the UNBC
announcement
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Let me know how you'd like to proceed,

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

Cc: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX; van B n, Amanda AEST:EX

Subject: Re: Government of Canada takes action to ensure Canadian workers are prepared for the jobs of tomorrow -
Canada.ca

Date: February 14, 2019 10:25:56 AM

Thx Shannon
Sent from my iPhone

>On Feb 14, 2019, at 10:23 AM, Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX <Shannon.Baskerville@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

=

=FYT:

=

> https://www.canada.ca/en/emplovment-social-development/news/2019/02/government-of-canada-takes-action-to-

ensure-canadian-workers-are-prepared-for-the-jobs-of-tomorrow.html

=
=

> Sent from my iPhone
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Cc: van B n, Amanda AEST:EX

Subject: Re: Helijet waitlist has cleared - you are now on the 6:40
Date: February 14, 2019 10:22:01 AM

I’11 take the ferry thanks

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 14, 2019, at 9:06 AM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

As heads — there is another snowfall warning in effect for today and Helijet may not be
flying — do you want us to book you on an Air Canada — there is 6:35pm (which you
would not make unless the house raises early) or an 8:20 or would you want to do the
ferry - thanks

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

i strar. L

**Please note: This email message, including attachments, is intended for the addressee(s)
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

To: van Ba n, Amanda AEST:EX
Cc: Elesh, Cindy AEST:EX
Subject: Re: ITA board meeting
Date: February 27, 2019 5:51:33 PM
Attachments: image002.png

image003.png

irm. 4.pn

image005.png

image006.png

irm. 7.pn

Great thanks for the interim tell them I'll be there just before 2.
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 27, 2019, at 5:50 PM, van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX <Amanda.vanBaarsen(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

ITA Board meeting goes until 4:30 so ok to pop in to say a few words. They will interrupt the agenda and provide
room for you whenever we have further confirmation of the UBC event details.

I am still awaiting details.

Amanda van Baarsen

Ministerial Assistant to

Hon. Melanie Mark, Minister of Advanced Education, Skills, and Training
Room 133 | Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC | V8W 9V1

(P) 778-974-5075 (C) .17

Pronouns: she/her

From: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Sent: February 27, 2019 3:12 PM

To: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: ITA board meeting

Here is the agenda for March 14" — | have added to calendar — | will await timing of Budget announcement and
once | have that we can confirm what time works best for the Minister to attend ITA and | will let Michelle know
—work for you - thanks

From: Michelle Vucko <mvucko@itabc.ca>

Sent: February 27, 2019 3:07 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: ITA board meeting

This is what we have, more than happy to adjust where we can to accommodate Minister’'s schedule, please let
me know your thoughts:

<image010.jpg>

Michelle Vucko
E.A. to CEO / Board of Directors

<image001.jpg>

Industry Training Authority
800 — 8100 Granville Avenue, Richmond, BC
t778.785.2407 | c 604.764.5604 | www.itabc.ca
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Industry Training Authority ({@ita_bc

<image008.jpg>

Confidentiality Notice: Tha contents of this email and any attachments are confidential. The information may also be legally privileged. If you
are not an intended reciplent, any review, disclosure, copying, forwarding, printing, or other use of this emall Is stricily prohibited. If you have
recaived this email in error, please notify the sander i and i i dalete this including any attachments. Thank you.

From: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: February 27, 2019 3:02 PM

To: Michelle Vucko <mvucko@itabc.ca>

Subject: RE: ITA board meeting

Hello — just following up on an agenda for the March 14th — just trying to firm up the Minister's calendar.

From: Michelle Vucko <mvucko @i .ca>
Sent: February 11, 2019 11:21 AM
To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: ITA board meeting
Hi Cindy,

The meeting for March 14 will be held at the: Westin Grand Vancouver @ 433 Robson Street - Allegro Room. |
am still in the process of drafting the agenda so Minister Mark is welcome to drop in at any time. We typically
start our meetings at 9:00 am with a ministry update from ADM Sawchuk, who then departs following her
update. | typically schedule lunch from 12:00 — 12:30, and | can’t say at this moment when we anticipate ending
as I'm still drafting the agenda.

Regarding the May meeting, I'm not sure where our meeting will be held, we may do it at one of the public
institutions or out of the lower mainland. It too is still a work in progress.

| hope this is helpful.

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
are not an intended recipient, any review, disclosure, copylng forwandmg printing, or other use of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have
recaived this email in error, please notify the sander i i dalete this including any attachments. Thank you.

From: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: February 8, 2019 2:06 PM

To: Michelle Vucko <mvucko@itabc.ca>
Subject: ITA board meeting

Hello and hope this finds you well and excited for the weekend — wondering if you could let me know the

location for these meetings, what might be on the agenda and the best time for the Minister to say hello
(morning, afternoon or end of day) — thanks and please let me know if you have any questions
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March 14
May 241"

Cindy Flesh

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Melanie Mark

Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
Telephone: 250-356-0179

** In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is respansible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with the Lobbyists
Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact the Office
of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https.//www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/. **

**Plegse note: This email message, including attachments, is intended for the oddresseefs) only and may contain legally
privileged information, Any unauthorized use, distribution, disclosure or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this email in error, please notify sender by return email and delete all copies. **
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX

Cc: Sawchuk, Bindi AEST:EX; van B n, Amanda AEST:EX; Turner, Julie AEST:EX; Eso, Michael AEST:EX;
Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

Subject: Re: ITA three year strategic plan

Date: February 21, 2019 9:54:34 AM

Please keep me posted about how and when we can share the document on social media?
Sent from my iPhone

>On Feb 21, 2019, at 8:02 AM, Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX <Shannon.Baskerville@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
-

> Hi Minister - ITA will be pleased that your discussions have been captured - it really sets the strategic direction
for governments priorities.

-

> Sent from my iPhone

-

>>0On Feb 21, 2019, at 12:38 AM, Mark, Melanie AEST:EX <Melanie.Mark@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>>

>> The four page document is vibrant, eye catching, tells a story, identifies goals and measures, illustrates the
importance of partnerships/ endless possibilities/ opportunities with the ITA.

>>

>> Well done!

Pages 141 of 215 AED-2019-91616



From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Cc: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX

Subject: Re: Invitation to a reception in honour of the Moose Hide Campaign Provincial Gathering on Tuesday, February
12, 2019 at Government House

Date: February 5, 2019 1:26:09 PM

I don’t think it’s realistic. Best to keep just the day event.
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 5, 2019, at 11:30 AM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

| have rsvp’d for this event — it has a start time of 530 — house does not raise until 630 —
you would not get there until maybe 645ish — there would just be 45 minutes left on
the reception and you will have missed the formal part of the reception — do you still
wish to attend (I have attached the original invite)

From: GH RSVP FIN:EX

Sent: February 5, 2019 11:23 AM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Invitation to a reception in honour of the Moose Hide Campaign Provincial
Gathering on Tuesday, February 12, 2019 at Government House

Hi Cindy,

Thank you for letting us know. Minister Mark would be able to attend for the last 45
minutes of the event if she wishes but she will miss the formal part of the reception.

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
Sent: February 5, 2015 11:07 AM
To: GH RSVP FIN:EX <GHRSVP@gov.bc.ca>
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Subject: RE: Invitation to a reception in honour of the Moose Hide Campaign Provincial
Gathering on Tuesday, February 12, 2019 at Government House

Hello sorry to bug — just to let you know — the house does not raise until 630pm that
evening for the Minister would arrive 645ish — hoping this will work for the event —
thanks again and again please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

From: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Sent: February 5, 2019 10:59 AM

To: GH RSVP FIN:EX <GHRSVP@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Invitation to a reception in honour of the Moose Hide Campaign
Provincial Gathering on Tuesday, February 12, 2019 at Government House

Hello — Minister Mark would be happy to attend this event — thanks and please let me
know if you have any questions

From: GH RSVP FIN:EX [mailto:GHRSVP@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Friday, January 25, 2019 S:54 AM

To: Mark.MLA, Melanie <Melanie.Mark. MLA®@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Invitation to a reception in honour of the Moose Hide Campaign Provincial
Gathering on Tuesday, February 12, 2019 at Government House

Good Morning,
Please see the attached invitation and kindly RSVP by Thursday, February 7, 2019.
Should you have any questions regarding the reception, the provincial gathering on

Wednesday, February 13, 2019, or the Moose Hide Campaign in general, please
contact Rosy Hartman at rhartman@moosehidecampaign.ca or 250-893-9449,

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

<190212-Invitation-Mark.pdf>

Pages 143 of 215 AED-2019-91616



From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX
Subject: Re: JTT BC Colleges Meeting Request - Feb 26th
Date: February 17, 2019 2:21:18 PM

Thanks I'd like to join post QP window at 11

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 17, 2019, at 2:12 PM, van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX
<Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Minister,

The President of BC Colleges, Colin Ewart, is asking JTT for a meeting with Minister
Ralston and the BC Innovation Commissioner, Alan Winter, during BC Colleges Day on
Tues Feb 26. Colin wants to discuss Technology & Innovation Centres, Federal funding
leverage, and the Emerging Economy Task Force.

JTT reached out to us to see if you are comfortable with that meeting taking place, and
if so, whether you’d like to join them.

At the moment your day is fairly packed, with the only available times should you wish
to have a joint meeting being immediately after Question Period from 11am to
11:30am, or immediately after the AEST briefing, between 6pm and 7pm.

Let me know whether you:
1. Are ok with the meeting taking place
2. Would like to join
3. Have a preference for timing of the meeting — 11am, 6pm, or 6:30pm

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
Subject: Re: LGs will provide transportation
Date: February 12, 2019 4:59:24 PM

Sounds good thanks
Sent from my 1Pad

On Feb 12, 2019, at 1:52 PM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

This work for you and if yes | will add details to the calendar

From: Scambler, Teresa <Teresa.Scambler@|eg.bc.ca>

Sent: February 12, 2019 1:49 PM

To: LP Administrative Coordinators <LPACS@ Victorial.gov.bc.ca>; LP Support Staff
< PSUPORT@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>; NDP Legislative Assistants
<NDPlegislativeAssistants@|eg.bc.ca>

Cc: Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX <Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca>; Begg, Garry

<817 >: Routledge, Janet <517
Subject: LGs will provide transportation
Importance: High

H

Good Afternoon,

The LG's will provide transportation to and from Government House for those MLAs
that would like it tomorrow night.
Please see below for times and location. Please let you MLAs know about this option.

Hi Teresa,

Thanks so much! Two Wilson’s busses will be on the govt street side of the precinct.
They will arrive at 6:45 and leave when full or at 6:55 ish.

The program starts with Her Honour entering at 7:15, followed by a little music
performance.

Speeches by Her Honour, the Premier, Mr. Wilkinson and Mr. Weaver, then the dinner
reception.

We will also have one bus leave government house at 845, and going back to the Leg.
No end time, officially.
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From: M Melani :
To: Elesh, Cindy AEST:EX
Subject: Re: MARK YOUR CALENDAR! PLEASE CIRCULATE TO THE ENTIRE NDP CAUCUS - EVERYONE IS WELCOME!
Date: February 25, 2019 1:12:18 PM
Attachments: image003.pna
image005.png
image006.png

Yes please send regrets

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 25, 2019, at 9:36 AM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cin

Hello Minister — okay to regret this invite as it will be on Friday March 1°%in Victoria -
thanks

From: Scambler, Teresa <Ter ler@]| ca>

Sent: February 25, 2019 8:54 AM

To: LP Administrative Coordinators <LPACS@ Victorial.gov.bc.ca>; LP Support Staff

< PSUPORT@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>; NDP Legislative Assistants
<NDPLlegislativeAssistants@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: MARK YOUR CALENDAR! PLEASE CIRCULATE TO THE ENTIRE NDP CAUCUS -
EVERYONE IS WELCOME!

Good Morning,

| addition to the Meet and Greet and they Lobby Meetings MLA have been invited to a
Breakfast on the Friday Morning for International Women’s Day.

| have let them know that most MLAs will not be attending as they will be back in their
constituency’s. Please share with your member, and RSVP directly to Nancy.

Staff have also been invited to attend.

Thanks

Teresa

Importance: High
<image007.jpg>

THE BC BUILDING TRADES COUNCIL INVITES
YOU TO BE OUR GUEST
AT A BREAKFAST CELEBRATING
INTERNATIONAL WOMEN'’S DAY!
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FRIDAY, MARCH 8th 2019
8:00 AM — 10:00 AM

VANCOUVER ISLAND BALLROOM - HOTEL

GRAND PACIFIC

463 Belleville Street, Victoria

Please drop

Remarks by

This is not a formal event.
by and enjoy delicious breakfast stations and a
mimosa bar.
Tom Sigurdson, Executive Director, at 8:45 am.

Please RSVP by March 1°! to nantolcic@bcbuildingtrades.org.

Hope you can join us!

<I[if lvml]-->S}M3
[endif]-->

Nancy Antolcic, Event Planner
BC Building Trades Council
#207 — 88 Tenth Street

Q007 Wiktminster, BC V3M 6H8

T: 778-397-2220 F: 778-397-2250 E: nantolcic@bcbuildingtrades.org
MoveUP

<image003.png> <image005.png> <image006.png>

This email and any attachments may be confidential or legally privileged. If you received this message in error or are not the

intended recipient, please

destroy the e-mail message and any attachments or copies.
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX
Subject: Re: Media Request: Women in leadership interview - Vancouver Sun
Date: February 25, 2019 1:57:43 PM

Hi yes let’s try to find the time. Thank you
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 25, 2019, at 9:47 AM, van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX
<Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Would you like to do this?

I’d note that you are also prepping for estimates, and to speak at the Women in Trades
event with the ITA for Mar 1.

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

Sent: February 25, 2019 9:46 AM

To: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>; Eso, Michael
AEST:EX <Mlichael . Eso@gov.bc.ca>: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX
<Michael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca>; Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX

<Shannon.Baskervill v.bc.ca>

Cc: Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX <Jennifer.Fernandes@gov.bc.ca>; Marriott, Sarah
GCPE:EX <Sarah.Marriott@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Media Request: Women in leadership interview - Vancouver Sun

Deadline is Friday, March 1.

From: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Sent: February 25, 2019 9:44 AM

To: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>; Eso, Michael
AEST:EX <Mlichael.Eso@gov.bc.ca>: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX
<Michael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca>; Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX
<Shannon.Baskerville@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX <Jennifer.Fernandes@gov.bc.ca>; Marriott, Sarah
GCPE:EX <Sarah.Marriott@gov.bc.ca>
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Subject: Media Request: Women in leadership interview - Vancouver Sun

Vancouver Sun is requesting an interview with M3 for a feature story on Thursday.
Request came in on Friday. I'm checking the deadline but it won’t be later than
Tuesday.

Reporter
Mary Beth Roberts, Reporter
Vancouver Sun - Editorial Department
mbroberts@postmedia.com
604-605-2330 c: 604-813-3584

Deadline ASAP

Request

The Vancouver Sun is requesting an interview with Minister Mark. The
Vancouver Sun is producing a special section entitled Women in Leadership. It’s
set to run on March 7, ahead of International Women’s Day on March 8. The
editorial department would like to feature a profile on Minister Mark as part of a
story covering a range of women leaders in Vancouver.

Please advise at the earliest if this is something the Minister would be interested
in being part of. The reporter feels Minister Mark would be a fantastic addition to
this piece.

Background

Recommendation
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX
Subject: Re: Mtg with MSR re Native Housing Society
Date: February 11, 2019 5:54:32 PM

Yes ASAP in the evening during those windows before the house rises and we are not on
house duty. In the next two weeks is ideal.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 11, 2019, at 5:49 PM, van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX
vanBaarsen@. > wrote:

Hi Minister,

Selina Robinson’s office contacted ours to see if you'd be available to discuss BC
Housing and Native Housing Society’s project in the DTES. You'd mentioned this issue
to me on the phone last week. Are you interested in our finding a time during session
for this?

Amanda van Baarsen

Ministerial Assistant to

Hon. Melanie Mark, Minister of Advanced Education, Skills, and Training
Room 133 | Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC | V8W 9V1

(P) 778-974-5075 (C) 17

Pronouns: she/her
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX
Subject: Re: My Apologies

Date: February 5, 2019 3:23:00 PM
Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 5, 2019, at 3:12 PM, van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX

<Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

FYT1, from Roberta

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

From: 7782272106@vmobile.ca [mailto:7782272106@vmobile.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, February 5, 2019 12:05 PM
To: Mark.MLA, Melanie <Melanie.Mark. MLA@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: My Apolgies

| @ (2] a
cid:b1.gif
| @ a

Minister, | spoke with Shelley at our audit committee meeting
yesterday and understand the documents we had sent over for our
meeting didn't reach you. | am so sorry. That's not acceptable under

@ any circumstances, and especially given the amount of material that (]
you in particular have to deal with as the ministerial head of a very
large department.
Please accept our apologies - we will review our process and make
sure this doesn't happen again.
Sincerely,
Roberta

@ This awesome pic message was sent from a Virgin Mobile &S &S
a phone. a8 -
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX
Subject: Re: NSERC
Date: February 3, 2019 8:55:30 AM

Thanks for the update Shannon. I’d love the opportunity to connect when his schedule
permits.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 2, 2019, at 2:42 PM, Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX
<Shannon.Baskerville@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Minister,

Just an FYT - Received a note from the Innovation Commissioner below - he will
be in Ottawa next week and meeting with federal COO responsible for the
Technology Access Centre program s.13.5.16 ) ]

s.13.5.16 He will be raising
both with the COO. Alan has also offered a meeting to update you on progress on
his work to date when schedule permits.

Shannon
Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX"
<Shannon.Baskerville@gov.bc.ca>

Date: February 2, 2019 at 2:36:10 PM PST

To: "Winter, Alan JTT:EX" <Alan. Winter(@gov.bc.ca>

Ce: "Armour, Ken JTT:EX" <Ken.Armour(@gov.bc.ca>, "Mihlar,
Fazil JTT:EX" <Fazil.Mihlar@gov.bc.ca>, "Vasey, Jeff AEST:EX"
<Jeff, agov >, "Brownsey, Silas JTT:EX"

<Silas B[Qlﬁ’l]&ﬁ)i(@ gov be.ca>

Subject: Re: NSERC

Hi Alan,

Thanks for the note. I’m in Ottawa early next week for FLMM as
well. It would be great if you could raise with Marc. Let us know if
you need anything for the meeting. s.13.5.16

its a strong economic development fit for BC and Canada and great
applied learning opportunities for students.

Best,
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Shannon

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 1, 2019, at 4:51 PM, Winter, Alan JTT:EX
<Alan.Winter@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi, Shannon
Just a note to say I’'m heading to Ottawa next week for
regular meetings with the federal government and plan to

visit NSERC (Marc Fortin, COO) on my travels. $-13.5.16
$.13,5.16

$.13.5.16 35| think this approach can be a significant
contribution to innovation in our communities, as well as
benefiting the students. ! I'll let you know if we get any
feedback from the visit to Ottawa.
Also just to mention that I'd be delighted to brief you, and
your minister if appropriate, on our work to date and my
Progress Report,
All the best!

Alan

Dr. Alan E. Winter

BC’s Innovation Commissioner
<image001.jpg> Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology
& 778-698-1503 | T
Alan.Winter@gov.bc.ca
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX
Subject: Re: Possible change to House Schedule this Afternoon
Date: February 14, 2019 3:28:40 PM

That’s ok please cancel 6:40
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 14, 2019, at 2:58 PM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Your thoughts Minister — if we cancel your 6:40 and book you on the 530 and the
house does not raise it will be highly unlikely that we will get you a spot back on the
Helijet — we will sure try — Helijet will not allow us to book multiple flights under one
name and if we book under another name and cancel we will be charged in full (policy
is Spm the day before)

From: Giuliano, Angela <Angela.Giuliano@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: February 14, 2019 2:53 PM

To: LP Administrative Coordinators <LPACS@ Victorial.gov.bc.ca>; LP Support Staff
<[ PSUPORT@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>; LP Ministerial Assistants

< PMAs@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>; LP Senior Ministerial Assistants
<SRMINAST@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>; LP Executive Assistants
<LPEAS@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Possible change to House Schedule this Afternoon

FYl —there is a possibility the House could adjourn by 4pm today, however, will not be
able to confirm until closer to 4pm.

Will keep you posted.
Thanks, Angela

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
Subject: Re: Rangers Event Vancouver Sat Feb 9, 2019.pdf
Date: February 7, 2019 7:28:31 AM

Is this in my riding? I’'m not sure if I can make it. Tell her I'll try- in the meantime please add
to my calendar as an FYT.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 7, 2019, at 6:03 AM, van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX
Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov > wrote:

Hi Minister,

| meant to bring this up yesterday but wasn’t prepared. The attached event was sent to
us from MIRR with Anne-Marie’s disclaimer below.

Indigenous Rangers Lead the Way — Working Across Continents towards Indigenous-
led Conservation

Saturday, Feb 9'" (this Saturday)
5:30-8:30pm
Salmon n’ Bannock (1128 Broadway, Vancouver)

The invitation pdf requests and RSVP — are you interested in attending? The electronic
calendar has you free but I'm not sure what is in your book.

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

From: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX

Sent: February 6, 2019 10:28 AM

To: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Rangers Event Vancouver Sat Feb 9, 2019.pdf

Amanda,

This program may seem like it is more of a Natural Resource program, but Advanced Ed
is very important, as communities start building the training programs that are needed
in the community to start at the certificate level, then move to a Diploma level of
training and with that some may decide to go on for full degree programs and
hopefully we are seeing Indigenous Conservations officers, foresters and Land Use
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planners

This program is very exciting, where in the past Indigenous members are trained to “fit
“into what an industry needs, this program, keeps members connected to the land, to
the territories their families are connected to and helping to protect them for future

generations. | see this as and opportunity for Nations to build an economy based on

their home territories

Anne Marie

From: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX
Sent: Tuesday, February 5, 2019 6:11 PM

To: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX <AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Rangers Event Vancouver Sat Feb 9, 2019.pdf

thanks :) i will let her know

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

———————— Original message --------

From: "Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX" <AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca>

Date: 2019-02-05 4:23 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX" <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Rangers Event Vancouver Sat Feb 9, 2019.pdf

They are hosting an event in Vancouver if you and MMM are available : )

<Rangers Event Vancouver Sat Feb 9, 2019.pdf>
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: Elesh, Cindy AEST:EX
Subject: Re: Rescheduling meeting with MMM, Geoff and Amber
Date: February 28, 2019 11:09:39 AM

Sounds good thx
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 28, 2019, at 11:09 AM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Minister — | have rescheduled this meeting for Monday March 4" 11:15-11:45 in
.15 —let me know if you have any concerns - thanks

From: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Sent: February 28, 2019 10:59 AM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Rescheduling meeting with MMM, Geoff and Amber

Hi Cindy;

Hoping to reschedule this meeting for early next week. Can you please advise if your
Minister is available on Monday March 4™ @ 11:00am.

Thanks!

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to Geoff Meggs - Chief of Staff
and Amber Hockin - Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Premier

778-974-6075
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Cc: Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX
Subject: Re: SSP meeting tonight - start delay
Date: February 11, 2019 2:43:37 PM

I’m hearing that the 5 ferry is cancelled
Sent from my iPad

On Feb 11, 2019, at 2:37 PM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

fyi

From: Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX

Sent: February 11, 2019 2:36 PM

To: Beale, William TRAN:EX <William.Beale@gov.bc.ca>; Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX
<Dawn.A.Brown@gov.bc.ca>; Cooling, Karen LBR:EX <Karen. lin v.bc.ca>;
Demelo, Paula IRR:EX <Paula.Demelo@gov.be.ca>; Dixon, Olivia PREM:EX
<Qlivia.Dixon@gov.bc.ca>; Drew, Ashley ENV:EX <Ashley.Drew@gov.bc.ca>; Duguay,
llene JTT:EX <llene.Duguay@gov.bc.ca>; Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

<Kate.Duncan v.bc.ca>; Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>; Fleurant,
Kathleen CITZ:EX <Kathleen.Fleurant@gov.bc.ca>; Garnier, Jack LBR:EX
<Jack.Garnier@gov.bc.ca>; Gervais, Monica PREM:EX <Monica.Gervais@gov.bc.ca>;
Giuliano, Angela LASS:EX <Angela.Giuliano@leg.bc.ca>; Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX
<Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca>; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>;
Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>; lliffe, Liam GCPE:EX
<Liam.lliffe@gov.bc.ca>; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX <Christine.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca>;
Kesteven, Torey LASS:EX <Torey.Kesteven@leg.bc.ca>; Leppard, Brianna AGRI:EX
<Brianna.leppard@gov.bc.ca>; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX <Danny.Loubert@gov.bc.ca>;

Ma, Tiffany J FIN:EX <Tiffany.Ma@gov.bc.ca>; Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX
<Mlichelle.Massy@gov.bc.ca>; McCarthy, Samantha EMPR:EX

<Samantha.McCarthy@gov.bc.ca>; McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX
<Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca>; Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX
<Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca>; Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX <Eleanor.Mulloy@gov.bc.ca>;
Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>; Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX
<Kirsten.Neilson@gov.bc.ca>: Oldham, Lisa E AGRI:EX <Lisa.Oldham@gov.bc.ca>;
Papadopoulos, James TRAN:EX <James.Papadopoulos@gov.bc.ca>; Purdy, Sandra
FLNR:EX <Sandra.Purdy@gov.bc.ca>; Reid, Heidi FIN:EX <Heidi.Reid@gov.bc.ca>; Robb,
Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
<Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>; Russell, Shannon CITZ:EX <Shannon.Russell@gov.bc.ca>;
Scambler, Teresa LASS:EX <Teresa.Scambler@leg.bc.ca>; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
<Amanda.Shortt@gov.bc.ca>; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>; Walters,
Hailey JTT:EX <Hailey.Walters@gov.bc.ca>; Waters, Leah TRAN:EX
<lLeah.Waters@gov.bc.ca>; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>;
White, Christine MAH:EX <Christine.White@gov.bc.ca>
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Subject: SSP meeting tonight - start delay
Importance: High

Good afternoon,

Please note that the SSP meeting tonight, scheduled to begin at 5:00 p.m., will
now begin at 5:15 p.m..

The Chair is going to be catching the 5:00 p.m. ferry and will be calling into the
meeting.

We would like to give him a few minutes to get settled before we start, hence
the 15 minute delay.

Dinner will be available as of 4:45 p.m. and your Minister/Officials is welcome
to come early and begin eating.

Thank you,
Dawn-Alena Brown
Cabinet Operations|Office of the Premier

Room 033| 617 Government Street, Victoria, B.C. | VBW 9V1
Ph: 778.974.5082 / Cell: 778.584.0197
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX; Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX
Subject: Re: Save the Date: Poverty Reduction Strategy
Date: February 27, 2019 5:50:53 PM

Thank you please add to my calendar
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 27, 2019, at 5:46 PM, van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX
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

From: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Sent: February 27, 2019 5:30 PM

To: LP Ministerial Assistants <LPMAs@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>; LP Executive Assistants
<LPEAS@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX <Rick.Devereux@gov.bc.ca>; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
<Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>; Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX <Vanessa.Geary@gov.bc.ca>;
Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>; Jones, 1] GCPE:EX
</J.Jones@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Save the Date: Poverty Reduction Strategy

Hi all,

We are now planning to release B.C.’s first-ever poverty reduction strategy in Surrey on
Monday, March 18. We are looking at a morning event — stay tuned for more details!
Please hold space in your ministers’ calendars if you can!

Cheers,
Leah

Leah Squance

Senior Ministerial Assistant to Hon. Shane Simpson

Minister of Social Development and Poverty Reduction

c: 250-882-1445 w: 778-974-6096 e: leah.squance@gov.bc.ca
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX
Subject: Re: Shanti Path and Candle Light Vigil
Date: February 15, 2019 4:31:37 PM

s.22

Please send regrets
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 15, 2019, at 2:43 PM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thoughts — okay to regret it is this Sunday in Surrey at 12:30 - thanks

From: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Sent: February 15, 2019 2:42 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Shanti Path and Candle Light Vigil

From: Vineet Aggarwal <vhcs.pro@gmail.com>
Sent: February 15, 2019 10:34 AM
Subject: Shanti Path and Candle Light Vigil

Hello,

hanti Path an ndle Light Vigil

As all of you know that there was a recent one of the deadliest Terrorist
Attack on February 14, 2019 in Jammu & Kashmir's three decades of
militancy, a_Jaish suicide bomber rammed an explosives-laden vehicle into a
CRPF bus in Pulwama district, killing at least 40 personnel and leaving
many critically wounded.

We members of Vedic Hindu Cultural Society extends our deepest condolences
& Sympathy to those, who lost their lives in this attack and their bereaved
families.

VHCS-BC have decided to have Shanti Path and Candle Light Vigil to condemn
Pulwama Attack and for peace of the departed souls. The Program details as
follows:

Date: Sunday, February 17, 2019
Time: 12.30 PM
Place: Laxmi Narayan Mandir, 8321 140 Street, Surrey.
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We are seeking support from all Community Leaders, Media and
Community at large to come and hold our hands.

We request the presence and support of the whole community.
Please confirm your presence by email...

Also, please send the ABP Sanjha Canada Team to cover this Event.

Thanks,

<Candle Light Vigil.jpg>
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX
Subject: Re: Teck receipt
Date: February 23, 2019 8:44:09 PM

I got a ride with MLA Ride
Sent from my iPhone

> On Feb 22, 2019, at 10:14 AM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

> Thanks Minister - sorry to bug you - wondering how you got to the hotel in Victoria on Monday night - did you
share a ride?

>

> -----Original Message-----

> From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

> Sent: February 21, 2019 8:01 PM

> To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>

> Subject: Teck receipt

>

>

>
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: Roberta Ellis

Cc: Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX
Subject: Re: Thank You

Date: February 23, 2019 8:40:37 PM

Fantastic! Thank you for the note Roberta. I'm looking forward to seeing you and the board soon.
Sent from my iPhone

> On Feb 22, 2019, at 1:02 PM, Roberta Ellis <$.22 > wrote;

=

> Dear Minister Mark,

=

> Shannon kindly passed along your positive comments regarding the the high level summmary of our strategic plan
- strengthened in fact by your guidance around filling the final page with visual examples of the well paid careers a
trade offers.

=

> I've passed along your comments to the board members and senior team who appreciated them a great deal. We
know the ITA has some way to go yet to ‘move the dial” as significantly as we all want to; it is immeasurably
important to us that we have your support and counsel along the way and as we move ahead.

=

> Sincere regards,

=

> Roberta
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: Re: Throne and Budget Speech Debate - Speaking List
Date: February 5, 2019 4:46:17 PM

Both if possible

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 5, 2019, at 4:08 PM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Would you like to speak to either the Throne or Budget Speech or both — please let me
know - thanks

From: Giuliano, Angela <Angela.Giuliano@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: February 5, 2019 4:07 PM

To: LP Administrative Coordinators <LPACS@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>; LP Administrative
Coordinators <LPACS@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>; LP Executive Assistants
<LPEAS@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>; LP Ministerial Assistants <LPMAs@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>;
LP Senior Ministerial Assistants <SRMINAST@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Throne and Budget Speech Debate - Speaking List

Importance: High

Hi,

FYl — below email was sent to all MLAs private email.
Any questions, let me know.

Tks, Angela

From: Giuliano, Angela

Sent: Tuesday, February 5, 2019 3:52 PM

Subject: Throne and Budget Speech Debate - Speaking List
Importance: High

Hi,

In regards to the Throne Speech on Tuesday, February 124 — 2:00pm to 3:00pm,
please let me know if you would like to respond to Throne Speech. Each Member
has up to 30 minutes to respond. Throne Speech debate will start Wednesday,

3th

February 13", afternoon sitting.

In regards to the B honT Febr 19" —1:30pm to 3:30pm,

please let me know if you would like to respond to Budget Speech. Each Member
has up to 30 minutes to respond. Budget Speech debate will start Wednesday,

February 20™, afternoon sitting.
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Please note - there are a number of Members who have not responded to past Throne
or Budget speeches and may want to speak/respond this session.

Communications will be providing speaking points for both the Throne Speech and
Budget Speech. | will let LAs/MINs office staff know this email was sent to all MLAs
private email.

Thank you,
Angela

Angela Giuliano / Whip & Deputy Whip’'s Assistant
New Democrat BC Government Caucus
T: 250-387-1083
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX
Subject: Re: Travel voucher approval
Date: February 3, 2019 9:09:26 AM

Thanks Cindy I responded below. No to claiming lunch both days. Cheers
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 1, 2019, at 4:37 PM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Minister for approval

Where meals give at Cabinet Planning? If so yes and if not what would you like to claim
for

Jan 28" breakfast claimed
Jan 31°% lunch claimed — no

Feb 1% lunch claimed — no
Thanks and please let me know if you have any questions or concerns

From: CFLESH <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: February 1, 2019 4:34 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Scan From <Device Name>

<Scan_20190201.pdf>
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX
Subject: Re: Travel voucher from last week including today
Date: February 4, 2019 4:33:05 PM

Please print the revised one for me and leave on my desk - I'll grab it tomorrow cheers and
have a good night

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 4, 2019, at 3:05 PM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Look okay to you - thanks

From: CFLESH <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: February 4, 2019 3:04 PM
To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Scan From <Device Name>

<Scan_20190204.pdf>
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: Elesh, Cindy AEST:EX
Subject: Re: Tuesday Feb 12th Invite to Throne Speech
Date: February 8, 2019 12:00:41 PM

Thank you and yes I’'m working on it will let you know ASAP
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 8§, 2019, at 11:38 AM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Sarah Mines has confirmed her attendance at the Throne Speech — Mia is
unfortunately unable to attend (see below) | will let the Whip’s and Speaker’s office
know — will you be inviting someone else in Mia’s place - thanks

From: Mia Edbrooke <8-22 >
Sent: February 8, 2019 9:07 AM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Tuesday Feb 12th Invite to Throne Speech

Dear Cindy,

Thank your so much for the invitation.s.22 | won't be able to attend on
Tuesday.

| sincerely apologize for the late notice. | have notified Melanie as well.

Best regards,
Mia Edbrooke

On Tue, Feb 5, 2019 at 3:31 PM Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Mia and Sarah — Minister Melanie Mark would like to invite you as her guest to
the Tuesday Feb 12" Throne Speech to begin at 2:00 and ends at approximately

3pm with a reception afterwards (instructions attached) in Victoria — please let me
know if you are able to attend and if you have any questions or concerns - thanks

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
https://www.lobbvistsregistrar.bc.ca/. **

**Please note: This email message, including attachments, is intended for the addressee(s)
only and may contain legally privileged information. Any unauthorized use, distribution,
disclosure or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
please notify sender by return email and delete all copies.**
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX
To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Cc: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX; van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX; Vasey, Jeff AEST:EX; Baskervill hannon AEST:EX
Subject: Re: VIU NR - Deborah Saucier appointed next president of VIU
Date: February 28, 2019 8:33:15 PM

Great thank you. In the next couple of weeks. Can we please send congratulation cards to all
of the recently appointed presidents. Best MMM

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 28, 2019, at 7:49 PM, Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX <Rodney.Porter(@gov.be.ca> wrote:

Attached is a news release from VIU embargoed for Friday, March 1 at 930am.

DEBORAH SAUCIER APPOINTED NEXT PRESIDENT OF VANCOUVER ISLAND
UNIVERSITY

SUMMARY: Saucier, an accomplished neuroscientist, dedicated educator and
university administrator with a deep commitment to STEM and Indigenous

education, will start a five-year term at VIU on July 4, 2019.

VIU MEDIA RELEASE: Friday, March 1, 2019

Copyright
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Copyright

MEDIA CONTACT:

Jenn McGarrigle, Communications Officer, Vancouver Island University
P: 250.740.6559 | C: 250.619.6860 | E: jenn.mcgarrigle@viu.ca

<Draft Announcement - March 2019.docx>
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<Saucier Vitae 2019.pdf>
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: Elesh, Cindy AEST:EX
Subject: Re: Wednesday February 27th Lunch Hour Events
Date: February 25, 2019 10:19:48 PM

Thanks Cindy I’ll attend the pink shirt event
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 25, 2019, at 1:13 PM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thoughts on this please and thanks — you regretted the Michael Smith Foundation
Luncheon (I think you thought this lunch was the same day as BC Colleges Day (Feb

26th) —let me know if you have questions.

From: Scambler, Teresa <Teresa.Scambler@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: February 25, 2019 11:05 AM

To: LP Administrative Coordinators <LPACS@ Victorial.gov.bc.ca>; LP Support Staff
< PSUPORT@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>; NDP Legislative Assistants
<NDPlegislativeAssistants@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Wednesday February 27th Lunch Hour Events

Good Morning,
We have two events happening over the lunch hour on Wednesday February
27th

Pink Shirt Day on the Front steps/Lawn and the Michael Smith Foundation
Luncheon with Health Researchers in the Honour Hall

Minister Fleming will be speaking at the Pink Shirt Day at 12:15 pm and the
Premier 12:20 pm
Minister Dix will be speaking at the Michael Smith Foundation at 12:15pm

Minister Fleming and Premier are to be on the front steps at 12:10 pm, all
MLAs are required for the Picture at 12:40 pm.

ALL MLAs are invited to attend the full Pink Day Event if not signed up for the
luncheon.

We will / I he Pink Shi ve in the Whip's office f
pick up.

Thanks
Teresa

<Document!.docx>
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX
Subject: Re: addition
Date: February 3, 2019 9:07:18 AM

Thanks Cindy this is unfortunate news about the return HJ flights. I’'m not sure how my
colleagues managed to get on the earlier flight? Please let me know if I can help to advocate in
any way. Seems to me we really have to call way in advance to be in front of the queue for
flights when we’re in session. Best MMM

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 1, 2019, at 4:50 PM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Feb 4™ — Doors Open to Technology 12:00-12:30
Feb 7" Hold: Meeting w Minister and Amanda 3:00-3:30 (that okay with you).

I believe this has changed we are going to try to connect earlier in the day.

April 34— Misc Bill 1 to be introduced — we have a section in that bill — you will speak in
Committee Stage

Helijet flights for the days below Van/Vic are at 7:00pm-7:35pm — there is no longer a
6:45 Transport Canada has advised Helijet that flights must be 20 minutes apart due to
weather advisories — please let me know if you have any questions

Feb 14t
Feb 215
Feb 28t
March 7t

March 28th
April 4th
April 11th

May 2"
May oth
May 16t

May 30" 6:40
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

h Swww. | istsregistrar. EE

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

Date: February 3, 2019 9:13:53 AM

Ps there is always the possibility that session may end early. Please explore booking me on an
earlier flight May 30 just in case.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 1, 2019, at 4:50 PM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Feb 4" — Doors Open to Technology 12:00-12:30

Feb 71" Hold: Meeting w Minister and Amanda 3:00-3:30 (that okay with you)

April 39— Misc Bill 1 to be introduced — we have a section in that bill —you will speak in

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
Feb 21°
Feb 28"
March 7th

March 28"
April 4th
April 11th
May 2"
May gth
May 16

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

https.//www.lobbyistsregistrar.bec.ca/. **

**Please note: This email message, including attachments, is intended for the addressee(s)
only and may contain legally privileged information. Any unauthorized use, distribution,
disclosure or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please

notify sender by return email and delete all copies.**
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Cc: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX
Subject: Re: additions

Date: February 10, 2019 11:44:43 PM

Hi. Thanks for the note. Issues of the should be 8:30-9 every day when we are in session and
when I do not have CCs. 30/60/90’s are only on Mondays and after Issues of the Day when
we do not have CC’s. We can confirm when I am back in Vic Tuesday. Thank you.

Sent from my 1Pad

On Feb 8§, 2019, at 4:45 PM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Feb 21" — Lunch with Equal Voice and MLA’s (Women) 12:00-1:00
March 15— Holding Metis Nation Meeting 2:00-4:00

Issues of Day Monday Thursday 8:30-9:00 during session except for these day because
of committee meetings (already sent you these days in another e-mail as well)

Feb 25t - 10:30-11:00
March 4th — 10:30-11:00

March 25" — 12:30-1:00
April 81" - 10:30-11:00
April 291" = 10:30-11:00
May 13— 12:30-1:00
May 27" - 10:30-11:00

These are already in your calendar — you okay with these times

April 15 - 30/60/90 9:30-10:00

April 15 = Issues of the day 10:00-10:30
April 15™ - 30/60/90 9:30-10:00

April 15t - Issues of the day 10:00-10:30
April 22" — - 30/60/90 9:30-10:00

April 229~ Issues of the day 10:00-10:30
May 67 - 30/60/90 9:30-10:00

May 6% - Issues of the day 10:00-10:30

Break weeks

March 12— 30/60/90 9:30-10:00 — this is on a Tuesday not a Monday — you okay with
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that

March 121" - Issues of the day 10:00-10:30 - this is on a Tuesday not a Monday — you
okay with that

March 18- 30/60/90 9:30-10:00 — you have a hold in your calendar for COTR event —
okay to move to Tuesday

March 18 - Issues of the day 10:00-10:30 - you have a hold in your calendar for COTR
event — okay to move to Tuesday

April 157 - 30/60/90 9:30-10:00 — you okay with this?

April 151 = Issues of the day 10:00-10:30 - you okay with this?

April 22" - 30/60/90 9:30-10:00 - you okay with this?

April 22" |ssues of the day 10:00-10:30 - you okay with this?

May 20" - 30/60/90 9:30-10:00 - you okay with this?

May 20t - Issues of the day 10:00-10:30 - you okay with this?

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

h Swww | istsregistrar.bc.ca/ **

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

Cc: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX; Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX
Subject: Re: additions/changes/removals

Date: February 21, 2019 10:44:34 PM

Thank you! I’'m not sure I can make the mining regional meeting - for the BC building trades
4-4:25 could work .

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 20, 2019, at 5:18 PM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Feb 22"4 - Announcement in Nisga’a Village Ginglox 1:30-4:00

Feb 25t — Mining Day Regional Meeting (scheduled by Whip’s office for 3:30-3:55 —
conflicts with DM, Rodney and MA’s 3:00-5:00 — you join the 5:00 or the 5:30 regional
meeting — spoke with Whip's office — they would like you to attend — but not necessary
—you can decide depending on importance to you) — just let me know

Feb 26t — Meeting w MBR and Peter Nunoda (VCC) and Jim Hamilton (OC) 11:00-
11:30

March 7™ — P&A 2:00-4:00 WAS 4:00-6:00

March 7t" Removed: Meeting with Minister Robinson 1:45-2:15 (due to movement of
P&A —looking for new day and time)

March 7t - Building Trades Lobby Day Regional Meetings — 2:00-2:25 — you have P&A
2:00-4:00 — could join the 4:00-4:25 meeting - spoke with Whip's office — they would
like you to attend — but not necessary — you can decide depending on importance to
you) — just let me know

March 8t" = Hold: Canadian Mental Health Association/ Healthy Campuses Summit
(around 1pm for a quick speech 10-15 minutes)

March 13% Hold for Stakeholder Meetings — day to end at 2pm

March 14" — Hold: Budget Announcement 10:00-1:00 (was just a header at the top of
the calendar — now has a time)

March 15 - Hold: Budget Announcement 10:00-1:00 (was just a header at the top of
the calendar — now has a time)

March 17" — Hold: Fort Nelson Nations and IAHLA visit

March 18™ — Hold: UNBC Engineering Lab Equipment Event (4:00-5:30 — exact timing
tbc) — WAS Holding: COTR

March 19" — Hold: Visit Ahousat Nation
March 20™ — Hold: Visit Clayquot Biosphere
March 21t = Hold: COTR Student Housing Event (exact timing tbc)

March 22" — CO time 9:00-12:00 and Hold: for Possible Kwikwetlem First Nation and
New West Douglas College visit

March 27" — Telus Evening Reception 7:00-9:00pm
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April 1°' = BC Gaming Industry Association Casino Night 6:30-9:00pm

May 15 4t — FY| - CUPE Convention in Victoria

6th

May 6" — BC Police Association Evening Reception 6:30-8:30pm

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

h Swww | istsregistrar. EE

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

Subject: Re: couple of quick questions
Date: February 13, 2019 10:16:05 AM
Ok thanks

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 13, 2019, at 10:13 AM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

hello - just wanted to let you know that MCT no longer requires a sub for today at
230-3pm

From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Sent: February-13-19 9:12 AM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: Re: couple of quick questions

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 13, 2019, at 9:10 AM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov a>
wrote:

Sorry to bug

1. Lunch for 12:45 today correct — s.22
Please

2. Moose Hide Walk today 12:00-1:00 — walk to PJH and MLA’s to
Mungo Martin House — walk back with procession to Legislature
then a Press Conference (I am have calendar issues and am unable
to add these details to your calendar at this time)- OK

3. Minister Trevena’s needs an urgent sub today 2:30-3:00 —she is
meeting with the Premier —you are free — you have a meeting with
Don Wright in your office at 3pm- OK

4. Minister Popham —is in need of a sub on Thursday Feb 14 4:00-
4:30 — you have P&A from 2:00-4:00 (I am concerned about P&A
going over)- OK | can try

Your thoughts Thanks

Cindy Flesh
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Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Melanie Mark

Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
Telephone: 250-356-0179

** In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring
and enforcing compliance with the Lobbyists Registration Act. To ensure that you are in
compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact the
Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/. **

**Plegse note: This email message, including attachments, is intended for the
addressee(s) only and may contain legally privileged information. Any
unauthorized use, distribution, disclosure or reproduction is strictly prohibited.
If vou have received this email in error, please notify sender by return email
and delete all copies. **
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Cc: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX
Subject: Re: e0ICs: 4 OICs for signature
Date: February 13, 2019 10:22:19 AM
They’re Signed

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 13, 2019, at 9:52 AM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

please see below - do you mind letting me know when you have completed or if

you have any issues or concerns - thanks

From: Dubuc, Michelle PREM:EX
Sent: February-13-19 9:48 AM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX; Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX; van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX

Subject: eOICs: 4 OICs for signature

Good morning,

I have just uploaded 4 OICs to Minister Mark’s iPad. Please let me know ASAP if

you anticipate any issues with signature by 2pm today.

Many thanks in advance,

Michelle Dubuc

OIC Coordinator | Cabinet Operations

New number: 778 974 5080
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: Elesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: Re: eOICs: 4 OICs for signature
Date: February 14, 2019 3:32:29 PM
Done

Sent from my 1Pad

On Feb 14, 2019, at 3:07 PM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Minister — 4 more OIC's have been added to your ipad for signature with a signing
deadline of 10am tomorrow morning — thanks and please let me know once completed
or if you have any issues - thanks

From: Dubuc, Michelle PREM:EX

Sent: February 14, 2019 3:06 PM

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

Hi everyone,

I have just uploaded 4 OICs to Minister Mark’s iPad. Please let me know ASAP if you
anticipate any issues with signature by 10am tomorrow morning.

Also just a heads up that | will have a couple more coming for over the weekend
signature tomorrow.

Many thanks,
Michelle Dubuc

OIC Coordinator | Cabinet Operations
New number: 778 974 5080
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: Elesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: Re: eOICs: 5 OICs for signature

Date: February 15, 2019 4:47:15 PM
s.17

will sign them in five minutes
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 15, 2019, at 4:39 PM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello and sorry — there are now 5 OIC’s for signature by Tuesday Feb 19" am - plus the
two bills Bryon sent to you — thanks Minister — have a great long weekend with your
family and | will see you on Tuesday — please let me know if you need anything further.

From: Dubuc, Michelle PREM:EX

Sent: February 15, 2015 4:38 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>; Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX
<Michael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca>; van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX
<Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: eOICs: 5 OICs for signature

Importance: High

Hi again,

| got two last minute ones to add to this, so there are now 5 in total. Same requested
turnaround time as before.

Thanks very much.

Michelle Dubuc
OIC Coordinator | Cabinet Operations
New number: 778 974 5080

From: Dubuc, Michelle PREM:EX

Sent: February 15, 2019 3:21 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>; Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX
<Michael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca>; van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX
<Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: eOICs: 3 OICs for signature

Importance: High

Hi everyone,
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| have just uploaded 3 OICs to Minister Mark’s iPad. Please let me know ASAP if you
anticipate any issues with signature by 8am Tuesday morning.

Thanks for all your help this week — have a great long weekend.

Many thanks,
Michelle Dubuc

OIC Coordinator | Cabinet Operations
New number: 778 974 5080
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Withheld pursuant to/removed as

s.22



From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX

Ce: Elesh, Cindy AEST:EX; Saadati, Negin AEST:EX; Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX
Subject: Re: helijet flight delay

Date: February 4, 2019 9:14:15 AM

Hi I’'m at VCO. I'll dial in from my cell I'm in boardroom one
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 4, 2019, at 8:07 AM, van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX
<Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Minister,

Just letting you know that my flight is delayed and | may have to dial into the 30 60 90
rather then attend in person.

One of the flight attendants says it should be only a 30 minute delay s.22
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
Subject: Re: issues of the day

Date: February 10, 2019 11:29:15 PM
Looks good thank you

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 8, 2019, at 3:38 PM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Look okay to you?

Hello as per you request — | have added to the Minister’s calendar Monday thru
Thursday at 830am issues of the day in Room 133

Except for the following Mondays

Feb 25™ - 10:30-11:00

March 4" - 10:30-11:00

April 29" - 10:30-11:00

May 13— 12:30-1:00 — SSP Committee from 10:00-12:00
May 27" - 10:30-11:00

Cabinet Committee on Reconciliation starts at 8am to 10am on these days — fyi May

13t has Sustainable Shared Prosperity Committee from 10:00-12:00

From: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX

Sent: February 7, 2019 3:54 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: issues of the day

Hi Cindy,
She has requested these occur after the committee but before caucus if possible.
Does that timing work?

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
Sent: February 7, 2019 5:44 AM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: issues of the day

Thanks. | will see if she has time to discuss this today.

Amanda van Baarsen

Ministerial Assistant to

Hon. Melanie Mark, Minister of Advanced Education, Skills, and Training
Room 133 | Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC | V8W 9V1

(P) 778-974-5075 (C) 8-17

Pronouns: she/her

From: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Sent: February 6, 2019 9:19 AM

To: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: issues of the day

Hello as per you request — | have added to the Minister’s calendar Monday thru
Thursday at 830am issues of the day in Room 133

Except for the following Mondays

Feb 25t
March 4t
April 29t
May 13t
May 27t

Cabinet Committee on Reconciliation starts at 8am to 10am on these days — fyi May
13" has Sustainable Shared Prosperity Committee from 10:00-12:00

Thoughts please and thanks

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
Subject: Re: mileage
Date: February 4, 2019 2:58:50 PM

Thanks I drove from home to$15 did not claim parking.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 4, 2019, at 2:57 PM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Alright no mileage — | will claim for lunch

From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Sent: February 4, 2019 2:55 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: mileage

Hi | didn’t go after all - couldn’t leave CCR early
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 4, 2019, at 2:33 PM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Minister do you wish to claim mileage from$:1% to Richmond and
back to 31° today - thanks

Cindy Flesh

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Melanie Mark

Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
Telephone: 250-356-0179

** [n British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring
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
If you have received this email in error, please notify sender by return email
and delete all copies. **
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: Re: this week"s travel voucher for approval
Date: February 8, 2019 3:51:59 PM

Just lunch Wednesday

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 8§, 2019, at 3:14 PM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Breakfast and lunch for Feb 6" — correct?

From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Sent: February 8, 2019 3:11 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: this week's travel voucher for approval

Thanks no breakfast or dinner for caucus on Tuesday

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 8, 2019, at 2:33 PM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Per diems

Feb 5™ — full day
Feb 6™ — breakfast and lunch
Feb 7t — lunch

Let me know your thoughts - thanks

<Scan_20190208.pdf>
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From:

To:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Mark, Melanie AEST:EX
Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX
Receipt

February 14, 2019 10:06:10 PM

ATTO0001.txt

Hi Cindy s.22
Best
Melanie

I'll take a cab to Helijet tomorrow to get my car.
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX; van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX; Eso, Michael AEST:EX; Snoddon, Michael
AEST:EX; Loughran, Tony D AEST:EX

Subject: SSP

Date: February 27, 2019 3:57:34 PM

Home run regarding presentation at SSP today. Great work Tony and team!

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX
Subject: SSP
Date: February 11, 2019 8:12:16 AM

Morning, Can you please find out why the SSP folder is empty on my IPad? I tried accessing it last night. It remains
empty today. I have SSP this evening, will need to review materials.

Best Melanie

Sent from my iPad
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX
Subject: Service plan - 2019/20-2021/22
Date: February 3, 2019 5:26:02 PM

Please send me the doc with tracked changes- thank you

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX
Subject: Sign up

Date: February 19, 2019 1:21:39 PM
Attachments: ATTO0001.txt
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX
Subject: Sign up

Date: February 19, 2019 1:20:24 PM
Attachments: ATTO0001.txt
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX
Subject: Sign up

Date: February 19, 2019 1:22:41 PM
Attachments: ATTO0001.txt
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX
Subject: Sign up regret

Date: February 19, 2019 1:24:53 PM
Attachments: ATTO0001.txt
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX
Subject: Sign ups
Date: February 28, 2019 1:15:41 PM
Attachments: ATTO0001.txt

ATT00002.txt
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX; ichael :EX; Brewster, Kevin AEST:EX; Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX;
Vasey, Jeff AEST:EX; Louuhrar;, Tony D AEST:EX; Sawchul'(‘ Bindi AEST:EX

Subject: Teamwork

Date: February 28, 2019 9:39:42 PM

Attachments: ATTO00001.txt
ATT00002.txt
ATTI Ax

Today was a great day. Sorry for missing names when I spoke to the budget. Thank you for your commitment to
people. For your unwavering service to the public. I am so proud of our team.

These pics will be added to my photo journal/ reminding me of our amazing adventures at AEST. How Budget 2019
will be a game changer for people and how ABE and ELL will continue to lift people up...

#PaddleTogether
Ha’awa

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX
Subject: Teck receipt

Date: February 21, 2019 8:01:12 PM
Attachments: ATTO0001.txt
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: Elesh, Cindy AEST:EX; van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX; Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX
Subject: Thank you
Date: February 21, 2019 10:32:42 PM

For scheduling the DM meetings while we’re in session.

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX
Subject: Two sign ups

Date: February 19, 2019 1:23:51 PM
Attachments: ATTO0001.txt
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX
Subject: please print
Date: February 26, 2019 2:31:00 PM

e Survivors of violence and abuse, as well as older workers, will have access to skills
training and employment supports so they can participate in British Columbia’s thriving
economy, thanks to two new Skills Training for Employment Programs.

e The $3.2-million Survivors of Violence and Abuse program will provide supports to
over 300 people per year, while the $3.2-million Older Workers 55+ program will help
400 people update their skills.

e “Survivors of violence and abuse, and older workers, face multiple barriers to finding
steady, good-paying jobs. I'm proud that our government is expanding programs that
help break down those barriers,” said Melanie Mark, Minister of Advanced Education,
Skills and Training.

Pages 214 of 215 AED-2019-91616



From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

To: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

Subject: please print for me

Date: February 20, 2019 4:30:00 PM
Attachments: SN_AEST Budget 2019 Feb19 9am.docx
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